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.| DEPARTMENT, PAUL TANAKA, JOSEPH NUNEZ, MARK GUERRERO, KIMBERLY

3. At all times relevant herein, DEFENDANTS PAUL TANAKA, JOSEPH NUNEZ,
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COMES NOW the Plaintiff, RONALD BROCK , who brings the following causes of
action against COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF’S

MILROY, MICHAEL SHAPIRO, DANIEL CHAVEZ, AND DOES 1 THROUGH 100,
INCLUSIVE (collectively hereinafter “DEFENDANTS") and each.of them, as follows:
. . FACTS COMMON TQ ALL CAUSES OF ACTION |
1. PLAINTIFF RONALD B-ROCK (hereinafter “PLAINTIFF”) was employed by the LOS
ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF’'S DEPARTMENT (hereinafter “LASD” or
“DEFENDANT™) for c;ver four years. LASD is a component of DEFENDANT
COUNTY OF LOS _ANGELES (hereinafter COUNTY); and is a law enforcement
.agen‘cy. PLAINTIFF was qualified for his position, performed his.job satisfactorily, and
was a loyal and hardworking employee. He:is 48 years old and African-American. ‘
2. At all times herein, PLAINTIFF was a resident of the State of California, County of Los
Angeles. At all times herein, PLAINTIFF was a peace officer with the LASD_, a
component of COUNTY. At all times herein, COUNTY was a public entity duly

organized :and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California.

MARK GUERRERO, KIMBERLY MILROY, MICHAEL SHAPIRO, and DANIEL
‘CHAVEZ were residents: of the-County of Los Angeles, and employees, agents, and
representatives of the County of Los Angeles and LASD. At all times relevant herein,
DEFENDANTS PAUL TANAKA, Ji OSEPH:NUNEZ, MARK GUERRERO,
KIMBERLY MILROY, MICHAEL SHAPIRO, and DANIEL CHAVEZ were acting ‘
within the-course and scope of their employment, and/or policy makers of the LASD, a |
department and subdivision.of COUNTY.

PAUL TANAKA at all relevant fimes mentioned herein, was a managing agent of LASD,
and was an Assistant Sheriff and then Undersheriff of LASD until 2013. The.
Undersheriﬁ'-position is the second-highest ranking officer within LASD. PAUL
TANAKA instituted and/or perpetuated the LASD policy known as “working in the

2
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gray” which encouraged LASD supervisors, including captain JOSEPH NUNEZ, to

allow théir deputies to “work in the gray.” This meant ignoring LLASD’s written policy
relating to.inmate treatment and deputy discipline and to allow deputies to engagein .. . . .
widespread violence and abuse towards inmates in contravention of state and federal law..
PAUL TANAKA ordered or otherwise sanctioned and condoned the rampant,
widespread pattern of violence and inmate abus-e by LASD agents and deputies against
inmates at the Men’s Central Jail, ‘the Twin Towers Correctional Facility, and oth;’.r
COUNTY jails. PAUL TANAKA ensured that LASD agents and deputies accusédof
inappropriate violence or abuse towards inmates would not be punished by LASD.

In early 2011, the FBI launched an undercover probe at the Men's Central Jail to
investigate allegations of corruption and inmate abuse: In 2012, the American Civil
Liberties Union filed a federal class-action lawsuit against LASD, PAUL TANAKA, and
other managing agents of LASD relating to inmate-abuse in the COUNTY jails. In
September 2012, the Citizens® Commission on Jail Violence a issued a report accusing
PAUL TANAKA and other-managing agents of LASD of fostering a culture in which
deputies beat and humiliated, covered up misconduct and formed aggressive deputy
gangs in the COUNTY jails. PAUL TANAKA himself was a tattooed member of the
Vikings, one of the aforementioned deputy gangs within LASD.

On May 13, 2015, PAUL TANAKA was indicted on federal obstruction of justice and
conspiracy charges in relation to the FBI’s-investigation into corruption and inmate abuse
at COUNTY jails. The indictment stated, in pertinent part, “Defendants TANAKA and
CAREY were well aware of allegations of rampant abuse of inmates at [Men’s Central
Jail] and [Twin Towers Correctional Facility] and of allegations of insufficient internal
investigations and enforcement ofdeputy misconduct by the LASD... In approximately
2009, defendant TANAKA informed LASD supervisors: (a) iheyshou‘ld allow deputies
to werk in the "gray area"; (b) defendant TANAKA ‘wanted the: Internal A ffairs Bureau to
have approximately 44 fewer investigators than the approximate 45 investigators it then

had... From no later than December 2010 and continuing to at least July 2011 allegations

3
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surfaced that LASD deputies working on the 3000 floor of [Men’s Central Jail}, who
céll'ed themselves the ‘3000 Boys,” exhibited gang-like and violent Be‘havior, used

- excessive force against inmates, and felsified reports to cover up wrongdoing... By no

later than in or about August 2011, deféndants TANAKA and CAREY were aware that

the [United States Attorney’s Office], FBI, :and a federal grand jury were conducting an

investigation of abuse and corruption by LASD's employees working within the Los
Angeles County Jails... From on-or about 'August 19, 2011, to on or about September 29,
2011, defendant PAUL TANAKA corruptly endeavored. to influence, obstruct, and
impede the due administration of justice, namely, a federal grand jury investigation into
abuse and corruption by LASD's employees working within the Los:Angel_es- County
Jails.”

On June 24, 2015, LASD deputies Sussie Ayala and Fernando Luviane were .found guilty
of federal charges of unreasonable force and falsifying records for their roles in beating a
handcuffed man who was visiting his inmate brother in Men’s: Central Jail in February
2011. Prosecutorsin the case alleged that the deputies repeatedly punched and pepper
sprayed the-man when he was handcuffed and pinned face-down on the floor. During the
trial, former LASD deputies testified that there was.a “code of silence” within LASD that
prohibits deputies to out other depufies for misconduct. For instance, former LASD
deputy Pantamitr Zunggeemoge testified at the trial that “We were all partners...There's a

bond. And you don't.go against your partners.” During his employment with LASD and

Ayala, and Pantamitr Zunggeemoge. _

PLAINTIFF has devoted most of his working life to law enforcement. From 1992 to
1995, he was a reserve police officer with the Compton Police Department.. From 1993 to
2010, he was employed by the Los Angeles County Office of Public Safety, where he

was promoted numerous times for his excellent performance in the field as well as on

written exams; eventually earning the rank of lieutenant; In or about March 2010, the Los

Angeles County Office of Public Safety and all of its employees, including PLAINTIFF,

4
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were required to merge with DEFENDANT LASD by'the Los Angeles Board of
Supervisors. Although PLAINTIFF was initially led to believe that he would be offered

- the rank of sergeant, the merger wes changed to a “workforce reduction” at the eleventh

hour and PLAINTIEF was forced to reapply for his job.

PLAINTIFF began his.employment with LASD on or about March 15, 2010, just months
before the FBI launched its investigation into the LASD and TANAKA, Prior to
commencing his employment with LASD, PLAINTIFF had been working in law
enforcement a total of 17 yi;axs,.had an outstanding service record, had obtained the_rank
of lieutenant and held a Management Post Certificate as well as a Master’s Degree. Yet
due to the forced merger, PLAINTIFF lost his seniority, and was demoted to deputy, the
lowest rank in:the LASD. PLAINTIFF completed a mandatory latetal orientation class
and jail operations class, and was assigned to the Men’s Central Jail on or about April 12,
2010.

Plaintiff was required to completeAa one year probationary period, which included a three
month: jail orientation training program, Plaintiff was assigned to custody training officer
Eduardo Rodriguez, who Plaintiff later discovered was a member of a large group of
deputies called ﬁm “2000boys,” whom occupied the second floor of the Men’s Central
Jail (hereinafter “MCJ”). The “3000 boys” were another group virtually identical to the
2000~b0ys, with a-different name only because they occupied the third floor-of MCJ.
After PLAINTIFF dared to truthfully report dnd/or otherwise complain-about inmate
abuse committed by the 2000 boys and other agents of LASD, these deputies, other
members assigned to the Century Regional Detention Facility, and other agents of LASD
including but not limited to JOSEPH NUNEZ, MARK GUERRERO., KIMBERLY
MiLROY, MICHAEL SHAPIRO, DANIEL CHAVEZ engaged in a relentless campaign
to ostracize, harass, demoralize, threaten, discriminate-and retaliate ~ag£1;nst PLAINTIFF,
which included falsely imprisoning him, relieving PLAINTIFF of his duties on or about
December 17, 2013, refusing to return PLAINTIFF to his position despite PLAINTIFF

S
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being cleared to return to full work duties by independent medical professionals, and then

. forcing PLAINTIEF to go on an indefinite; unpaid administrative leave in May 2015.
.1'!.1..0.1', abont April 2010, PLAINTIFF observed members-of the 2000 boys use excessive . .

force on an inmate. PLAINTIFF had ini't'i’a:lly.-approache.d the inmate in an attempt to
handcuff him, but he was ordered away by members of the 2000 boys. Soon thereafter,
the members of the 2000 boys punched, kicked, and stomped on the inmate, who was
lying on the ground. These deputies also -ﬁsed their flashlights as- weapons to beat the
inmate. A call went out, and additional deputies responded and proceeded to join in on
the assault. Sergeant Mark Renfrow from the 2000 floor was also present. The inmate
was about 50 years.old, and weighed approximately 150 pounds. PLAINTIFF noticed
that most of the deputies engaged in this assault were members of the 2000 boys. After
the assault, these ’depﬁti‘es harassed and intimidated PLAINTIFF, waming him against
participating in the official report of the incident. Sergeant Mark Renfrow said that he did
not ' want PLAINTIFF listed as a witness.

PLAINTIFF was shocked by what he had witnessed,-and reasonably believed that the
deputies were using excessive:force-on the: inmate in violation of California and federal
law. PLAINTIFF verbally complained about the incident to Sergeant Hector Lemus;.,
whom PLAINTIFF used to work w’iﬁh at the Los Angeles County Office of Public Safety,
as well as to Sergeant Martha Galindo. Hector Lemus advised PLAINTIFF to refrain
from complaining abeut the-incident to anyone else-until after he had completed his.one
year probationary peﬁod.

In or about May 2010, PLAINTIFF witnessed another instance of excessive force by
members of the 2000 boys against an inmate. In this instance, Juan Guerrero detained an
inmate while PLAINTIFF and another deputy named Michael Rich looked-on: as back up.
Juan Guerrero moved the inmate slightly out of view of the- module’s camera, Juan.
Guerrero then told PLAINTIFF and the other deputy that there was a trustee (inmate
worker) approaching the group, at which point PLAINTIFF looked the other direction but
saw a flurry of ~activit)" in his peripheral vision. PLAINTIFF tumned back to see Juan

6
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" bstItute trammg” ﬂicer Davxd Rodnguez, who told PLAINTIFF that PLAINTIFF

gt I8 .AEduardo Rodnguez also told PLAINTIFF to wiite'in the revised report that Juan
. :;’Guerrero requeeted PLAINTIFF to call a supemsor before usmg force, pet MCJ and
i :‘LASD pohcy, which was also fulse.

::mcldent, "LAINT FFA wrote a supplemental pohce report In thch he dwcn’bed

,what he_.had'mmmsed and'Ius Involvement PLAINTIFF showed his police report to big’ . I

.nwded to chang , hIs descnptlon of the event and tum In the reVIsed report the next day
PLAIN "IFF refused to.do'so; PLAINTIFF took the same report to trainiing officet - i |
Eduardo .odnguez, who fold PLAINTIFF that PLAINTIFF nesded to writé that the ‘;}_;' f '

Inmate':'jaunched at” Juan errero "PI.'.AINTIFF told Rodnguez that he saw the mmate
'trymg to block the repeated ﬂashhght'. 'lows ﬁ'om Juan Guen‘em but never memed the
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1 [[16.  PLAINTIFF refused to change his report d&spxte the incredible pressure to do so. Then
2| Scrgeant Renfrow threatened PLAINTIFF to coerce him to change the report. Sergeant
3 .- Renfrow told PLAINTIFF that if PLAINTIFF did not make.the changes to.his report, he.
41 would write PLAINTIFF up for “insubordination” and a “training issue” due to
5 PLAINTIFF’s allegedly improper use of the taser against the inmate i.e. failing to hold'
6 [ back the trigger continuously until the inmate was handcuffed). PLAINTIFF also
7 perceived that Sergeant Renfrow was attempting to force PLAINTIFF to know-ingiy
8 submit false information in a police report in violation of CA Penal Code 118.1.
9 |117. Fearing for his job, and his own safety, PLAINIIFF eventually relented to the-incredible
‘ 10 pressure and wrote-in the report that the inmate was “punching” at Juan Guerrero because
‘ 11 LASD viewed the inmate’s'blocks as punches, but PLAINTIFF refused to change the
| 12 report to say that Juan Guerrero asked PLAINTIF:F to call for a supervisor before
13 initiating force. PLAINTIFF submitted the revised police report.
14 {118.  After PLAINTIFF re-submitted the report with some but not all of the requested changes,
15 Sergeant Renfrow told PLAINTIFF that he needed to leave “my floor” immediately.
16 PLAINTIFF was escorted off the floor and taken to Lieutenant Lamar Lafave.
17 PLAINTIFF reported to Lamar Lafave (who was not part of the 2000 boys, and was
18 previously a Bureau Chief'in the Los Angeles County Office of Public Safety) that
19 Sergeant Renfrow threatened to write PLAINTIFF up for a “training issue” in retaliation
20 for PLAINTIFF refusing to make:certain changes to his police report. PLAINTIFF
21 requested to speak to Captain Daxii‘el Cruz.
22 {119, Liéutenant Lamar Lafave told i’LAINTfFF “let me give you some advice, this is the
23 ‘Sheriff’s House’ .and this is all deeper-than it seems, so you really don’t want to see the
24 Captain, you need to get through your probation first.” Lieutenant Lafave cautioned
?5 PLAINTIFF against bringing forth any corhpla‘i‘nts about excessive force against the 2000
26 boys to Captain Cruz. PLAINTIFF requested that he no longer be assigned to work with
27 the 2000 boys. After this meeting, PLAINTIFF was reassigned to the fifth floor.
28 ‘ PLAINTIFF was also reassigned to a different training officer ngmed Justin Beeman and
o
- — . . . PLAINTIFP'S SECOND AMENDED.COMP.LATNT.FOR DAMAGES.
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successfully completed his training program. Nonetheless, PLAINTIFF was soon
thereafter issued a training report which included numerous misleading and back dated
entries from his-former 2000 floor training officer, Eduardo Rodriguez, criticizing
PLAINTIFF’s performance. PLAINTIFF challenged the accuracy of these entries but his
request to change the report was denied by the MCJ training office.

PLAINTIFF continued to experience harassment by the 2000 boys. PLAINTIFF received
a note from inmates at MCJ stating that they had overheard conversations-between
members of the 200.0 boys who were conspidng to bring false allegations against
PLAINTIFF in retaliation for his complaints. -

In or about September 2010, PLAINTIFF requested through the union a transfer to Twin
Towers Correctional Facility in an attempt to escape the harassméqt and retaliation at -
MCJ. There were far fewer members of the- 2000 and 3000 boys at Twin Towers.
PLAINTIFF’s request was eventually granted. PLAINTIFF’s request was granted and.he
worked at Twin Towers from approximatel_y September 2010 to May 2012. In about
October 2010, Sergeant Mark Gregory approached PLAINTIFF and told him to “watch
out” for himself because deputies from the MCJ were calling Twin Towers. and trying to
“blackball” PLAINTIFF. PLAINTIFF performed his job duties satisfactorily, scored
highly on the s’erge’anf and senior-deputy exams, and was promoted from deputy to-senior
deputy in-about May 2012.

As a result of his promo‘ﬁ‘on, PLAINTIFF was transferred to a women’s jail facility
known as Century Regional Detention Facility (hereinafter “CRDF”). During
PLAINTIFF’s time at CRDF, a group of deputies from the MCJ (whom PLAINTIFF
recognized as members of the 2000 and: 3000 boys) were administratively transferred to
CRDF. PLAINTIFF is informed and believes that so many members of the 2000 and.
3000 boys were being transferred to CRDF because of rampant allegations of inmate
abuse at MCJ and on-going department and federal investigations. |

In approximately January 2013, PLAINTIFF advised his supervisor Sergeant
KIMBERLY MILROY that a nurse was requesting a deputy escort of an inmate to a

9
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i hosp:ta] A deputy was avaxlable, biit KIMBERLY MILROY ordered PLAIN’I‘IFF wig: ]
- 6 the nurse at CRDF that a deputy was not avallable PLAINTIFF dnd not 11e but mtheri o

P Zdec1s10n .;to do 80.. KIMBERLY MILROY told Plamuff that she ‘was' gomg to mveehgate-;-g G P

if'sh 'e found out that Plamtlﬁ' had advnsed or mstructed the nurse to call the :1 L

o ffthe clmlcfSergeant KIMBERLY MILROY learned that Plamtnff did not g:ve any advnce ‘:

'or mstruetlons to them to call lhe paramedxcs Nonetheless, KIMBERLY MII..ROY began

Lo E In retahanon forPLAINTIFF s refusal to engagemthe 1llegal acmnty s welI as his |
- ,complaxnts agamst her, KIMBERLY MILROY engaged m constant harassment and UL X

728 - : :nwded to effecnvely do hls Job overloadmg PLAIN‘ITFF’s work dutxes and cursmg and .'3 :
| If Eusmg degradmg language in front of PLAINTIFF on a oonsnstent bas:s '

7. On or about February 4, 2013 PLAINTIFF was workmg in the bookmg center when N
‘ Sergeant DANIEL CHAVEZ mtenuonally overloaded PLAINTIFF ’s work duties.

- - 10 .
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PLAINTIFFs fes“‘ar duns in the bookmg oenter included hlgh dipe oriy tasks suchias .

eompllmg the court llst and obtammg mxssmg probable cause: declaratmns o prevent the o
unmtentronal release of numerous mmates In addmon to these dunes, DANIEL

CHAVEZ ordered PLAIN’I’IFF to plck.:up mmate eomplamt forms for the entxre fac:hty B R

e 'I'hese forms were supposed to be ptcked up by a sergeant, fot a semor deputy, and
’especlally not a semor deputy assxgned to the bookmg center DANIEL CHAVEZ

however, gave the assxgnment o PLAINTIFF to try to. get hnn in t:rouble when he Imew -

- '.PLAINTIFF dld not have tlme to ptck up the forms htmself

' ~;"Because of errors_m the paperwork from the prevxous sluft's personnel PLAINTIFF d1d _ ] h

no" have trme to p1 , up the forms unt1 2 uch 1ater m hlS shlft. DANIEL CHAVEZ tned

S {1 I & Y
. I.l'?j: : ;to get PLAINTIFF wnttenupforth:s PLAINTIFF also dxscoveredthat someonehad AAAA
ol
R .
s ;
d f

bemg set up.and was worlcmg ina hostt]e work envrronment PLAINTIFF met w1th
Lleutenant Burcher and explamed the sttuatlon, at whrch pomt Lleutenant Burcher

forwarded the complamt to Captam Joseph Nunez The complamt mcluded

: o R PLAINTIFF ’s request to ttansfer from the facxhty, whtch was dcmed by Captam Nunez
F o 24|30, }fPLAIN'ITFF fiad alsb requested a transfer ﬁ'om the facxhty in September 2012 because of
; 25 - : '.E:,the large amount of 2000 boys and 3000 boys at CRDF and the underlymg harassment,

: 26 .‘ . and hostxhty dlrected towards hrm PLAINTIFF S request was demed at that time also
| 27 .. 3 1. ::' N In August 2013 PLAINTIFF dlscovered that some of the inmates on discipline were -
28 . forced to spend up to 30 days in the d:sclphnary module w1thout recelvmg their: requucd

11
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disciplinary review board hearings as required under Title 15 of the California Code of
Regulafions. PLAINTIFF complained -about this matter to one df the sergeants involved

.. in the practice; and.the sergeant ignored his complaint. .

32.  Plaintiff also learned that some of the inmates’ maii was béing illegally withheld from
them, as well as. certain _hs'gicne-items. ‘These all were viol'ations of Title 15 of the:
California Code of Regulations. Plaintiff combla‘ined about th‘i; to his supervisor,
Sergeant Ottawa Cureton, who agreed with Plaintiff that thesé actions were unlawful and
should not have been implemented. Plaintiff brought the matter to the attention of Watch -
Commander Lieutenant Tab Rhodes and showed him the policy and law prohibiting such
type of treatment. Lieutenant Rhodes told Plaintiff that Sergeant MICHAEL SHAPIRO
had implemented this practice but that he would look into speaking with him and ending
it. No administrative actions were ever-undertaken by DEFENDANTS to address these

. illegal practices. '

33. In or about September 2013 PLAINTIFF started beéoming increasingly singled out and
isolated for not going along:with LASD’s efforts to “work in the gray” and for violating
the LASD “code of silence.” “Working in the gray” was a phrase used and encouraged by
former Undersheriff PAUL TANAKA, himself a tattooed Lynwood Vikings member, as
a way to circumvent department ﬁo_l'it:y relating to inmate treatment and discipline.
“Working in the gray” is an.informal policy that directs LASD members to operate:
outside the confines.on the law, in contravention of state and federal laws. The LASD
“code of silence” was a well-known, but unwritten policy of LASD that forbids law
enforcement officers to out other officers for misconduct.

34.  Inor about September 2013, PLAINTIFF was informed by Mental Health Director Laura
Bastianelli that she had witnessed LASD deputy M. Con&e pepper spray an inmate in the

* ‘face for no apparent reason. The inmate was inside her jail cell and did not pose or.make
any threats toward deputy Conde. PLAINTIFF investigated the allegation and confirmed
with the relevant witnesses that there was no relevant necessity for Deputy Conde to use
the pepper spray against this inmate, PLAINTIFF reasonably believed this action to be a ‘

12
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! vwlahon of state and federal law PLAINTIFF reported the 1nc1dent to Sergeant L
Daneel who eondueted a foree mvest:gahon . 'E: .
3| s fj-ln Oetober 3013, PLAIN’I‘IFF's car tires were damaged and thereby ﬂattened on two
; e mcndents were commltted by DEFENDANTS or other members of the LASD gangs at
1 _the dxrectton of DEFENDANTS in retahatxon .for PLAINTIFF 's refusal 10 work “in the

2 gmy” and for vnolatmg the LASD “wde of srlenee : ,

Between November and December 2013 PhAINTIFF started seelng an mcrease of

bmught to PLAINTIFF s attentlon by other deputy .petsonnel faclllty mmates and

hts own observatlon PLAINTIFF made verbal complamts to this and past meldents of

' mxseonduct to hls supemso and other LASD agents mcludmg but not hm1ted to

h :_ how KIMBERLY MlLROY nms her program sor else ” PLAINTIFF percexved that he

'13
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either needed to stop his investigation into the misconduct on the mental health floors and

other illegal activities or he would suffer harm to his employment, or person, or both.

PLAINTIFF spoke with MARK GUERRERO later that day. During this conversation, - . . e

MARK GUERRERO made a veiled threat against PLAINTIFF by telling him a story
about how the.dictator of North Korea executed his own uncle and the uncle’s. immediate
family for being “disloyal.” Lieutenant MARK GUERRERO told PLAINTIFF three.
more similar stories from historyillustrating “what happens” to people who are
“disloyal.” Lieutenant MARK GUERRERO told PLAINTIFF that LASD would not be
responsible if “something happened” to a person reporting misconduct within LASD,
implying that PLAINTIFF may suffer violence-and harm if he continued to report
misconduct in violation of the LASD “code of silence” and if he continued to refuse to
péxtici'p_ate in illegal activities such as working in the gray.

Later that afternoon, PLAINTIFF discovered that KIMBERLY MILROY and other
agents of LASD from the mental health floor had been denying the Chaplain access to the
module for religious services. PLAINTIFF believed this activity, which was in violation
or noncompliance with state and federal laws -and/or regulations, had been ongoing for
months. PLAINTIFF complained in writing to Captain NUNEZ that he believed the
LASD and COUNTY were discriminating.against the Chaplain and inmates on the basis
of their'race (Affican American).

'On or about December 15, 2013 there was a previously scheduled town hall meeting
within one.of the-merital health modiiles (Module 3 100). MARK GUERRERO and
several sergeants were present at the meeting, which was an opportunity for inmates to
voice concerns about any mistreatment or other issues. PLAINTIFF took notes during
this meeting and later typed up a summary of what was said in the:meeting and submitted
it to LASD.

Approximately 20 inmates out of a total of 90 were invited to attend. Most of the 20
inmates reported some form of inmate-abuse by deputies; including many deputies and

other agents of LASD that PLAINTIFF had previously complained about. The inmates

14
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U ;;.Aalleged that deputtes were overly aggressrve used excosstve profamty, put mmates on '.

o '-,Iockdown wrthout cause, and fatled to: respond to medlcal emergencm, among other

,‘}A

- ,Zf.tllegal conduct One of the tncndents reported in the town hall meetmg mvo]ved‘ :;deputy

| 'not allowrng the mmate out of her ce]l to see the nurse durmg an asthma attack Imnate g
5 Rema Salazar satd that she needed her medrca] rnhaler and was refused to be let out of
I hcr eell: b)’ Dep“ty Conde 8nd anunknown male deputy Inmate Salazar saxd she had to ‘

'ate Chrtstlna Arrecergor reported that thrs group of deputres appeared mad and kept '

cussmg them out for no apparent reason Several other mmates reported snmlar o g

4 :_. . Inmate Dons Portrllo satd she was battered by her eellmate and asked Deputy Vrlla to let
‘ her out of her cell to see the nurse because of a head mjury Deputy Vrlla reportedly '
' aecused her of lymg and refused to allow her to seek medtcal treatment Deputy Vr]la

al }._,:decltn: .'.'to:take a report on the merdent PLAINTIFF lat'::'ivenﬁed there was no o

’ o mctdent report ormed:cal mjury repo":' eompleted by Deputy Vrlla regardmg thxs

nmate. 1s:date, all of A

.. PLAINTIF F assrgned Deputy Jose'Fl res to wnte a fo_ ow up report regardrng t}ns

mctdent, whtch PLAINTIFF notxced eontamed false and mtsteadmg mfo,' o auon,

‘mcludmg but not llmrted to a statement that a deputy took mmate Portrllo to a nurse for :

medreal:treatmentth sameda of the attack, whrch PLAIN'I‘IFF oonﬁrmed as"false S

15
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LASD involved in these tllegalities would be facing an investigation and pét,entia‘-l
discipline. A custody assistant named David Rodgers told PLAINTIFF that “they” knew
. what he 'was up to and that if he submitted the report, “fratemization™ charges would be . ... '
brought against PLAINTIFF in retaliation.
47.  Plaintiff reported the threat to Lieutenant MARK GUERRERO but nothing was done. As
the:shift went on Plaintiff could sense tension and hostility building in the atmosphere.
Plaintiff knew that word had gotten out throughout the fa’éili’ty of what the inmates had
complained about during the town hall meeting, and agents of LASD were attempting to
intimidate and threaten PLAINTIFF to protect themselves. '
48. PLAINTIFF- met with MARK GUERRERO again and MARK GUERRERO himself
intimidated and threatened PLAINTIFF. PLAINTIFF félt so uncomfortable that he called
.9~11 from his office phone, but realized that the call was routed to a LASD station and he
hung up. PLAINTIFF told MARK GUERRERQO that he had a family emergency and
needed to leave the facility.

.[49.  MARK GUERRERO looked at PLAINTIFF with a sarcastic expression and stated,

“what’s wrong.” PLAINTIFF left the office and MARK GUERRERO followed him and
stated, “what’s wrong, you don’t want to play anymore?”’ PLAINTIFF went home to

check on his family.

'I50. While at home, PLAINTIFF received a call from MARK GUERRERO who ordered

PLAINTIFF back to the facility. PLAINTIFF refused. MARK GUERRERO then stated
that if PLAINTIFF did not retum to the facility immediately that he would be charged

with abandoning his position.

151, PLAINTIFF returned to the facility under duress and was met by several armed sergeants

including DANIEL CHAVEZ, as well as Lieutenant MARK GUERRERO, who was also
-armed. Plaintiff was ordered into a conference room and interrogated by Lieutenant
MARK GUERRERO and another lieutenant. At least four armed' Sergeants stood outside:

the conference room guarding the exit. Plaintiff was then ordered to write a statement.

16
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LAINT!FF underwent an exammahon by Tan : -

p Chand,gph D who concludedmalenerdaz’“‘Marcwl 2014 that msmyopmwn
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1 ::“;}.,:she h'a‘d 'r‘evrewed Mr 'Bmck’s medIcal records from KaIser Permanente datmg back to "

: f';f“November 4, 2011 and she had concluded that “there was no IndIcatIon you were .

; ﬁ | ;:;.é'-SlIlCldal homIcIdal or gravelv disabled m any of those appomtments based upon the

the aforernenttoned correapondence to LASD
PLAINTEFF pmVIded the results of all :of _these medIcal e'valuatIons to’ LASD and
COUNTY in appnoxlmately Mareh or Apnl of 2014 As such, PLAINTIFF proVIded

ASD and COUNTY have consnstently Ignored PLAINI'IFF’s evrdence In thIs regard
; E‘i"-and repeated requests for remstatement. LASD and COUN'I‘Y have reﬁIsed to retum
PLAINTIFF to hrs posmon of Deputy Shenﬂ' B i

1e1.. On or about Mamh 28 2014 PLAINTIFF underwent the psychologrcal exanunauon

3, I Novémber 2014 PLAINTIFF refook the Setgeant Exam for the 2014 calendar year

" '4_;f:5~and better then aliiost 3000, other deputIes fhat took the same exam; LASD Perscnnct

. DIrector Captam Judy Gerhardt, a PAUL TANAKA supporter refused to release the

' 'A'-;" "; remaInder of PLAINTIFF 's exam scores and overa]l rankmg, thch would have placed

19
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assessment of the treatmg theraplsts at that tIme ” PLAINTIFF promptly Pm“ded all °f : :

evxdenee to'LASD and COUNTY through Independent medIcal professronals that he was, .

"::and he seored a 98 7% on the wntten porhon one of the hlghest scores in the depa:tment =

& 2:15-¢-04045-DDP-FFM -Documiént 12 Filed 06/26/15 Page 190f84 Page ID #:257| . &

and contmues to be both physreally and mentally capable of performmg hIs work dutIes o |

_ .{;DEFENDANTS had prevtously attempted to prevent PLAINTIFF from takIng the exim .
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O
ay -
)

J

PLAINTIFF in a high position on the promotional list that was published department-

b ©

wide:

1164.. . On or about December 3, 2014, PLAINTIFF received notification that he was removed
from consideration for theSergeant Custody Career Track because LASD classified
PLAINTIFF as “physically or mentally unfit to perform the duties of a Sefgean’t.”
However, PLAINTIFF had previously provided evidence to LASD through independent
medical professionals that he wasboth physical‘ly and mentally fit to perform his work

| duties. DEFENDANTS have consistently denied PLAINTIFF’s repeated requests for
reinstatement. DEFENDANTS have also con_sisfcntly refused to release the results of

et
o

PLAINTIFF’s psychological evaluation.

—
—

[65. On February 18, 2015, PLAINTIFF filed a Complaint for Damages-against

12 | DEFENDANTS in Los Angeles Superior Court in the County of Los Angeles. Within
13 two days of filing the complaint, DEFENDANTS demanded to meet with PLAINTIFF at
14 the Century Sheriff Patrol Station, the location where=PLA‘INTlFF had previously been
15 relieved of his duties, and which was the home of LASD deputy gangs such as the .
16 | : Regulators and the Vikings. During the meeting, which took place on March 5, 2015,
17 PLAINTIFF and his attorney were met by six -agents of LASD, some of whom carried
18 firearms, in a small conference room within the Century Sheriff Patrol Station. Only one
191 agent of LASD spoke during the meeting, who merely read from a single document.

20 I DEFENDANTS could have simply sent that same document to PLA'INTEFF‘& attomeys.
21 DEFENDANTS? decision to demand an in-person meeting with PLAINTIFFat the same
22 location where he had previously been relieved of his duties and with 2 number of

;L2L3 extraneous armed deputies constituted a.continuing act of retaliation afadt intimidation by
24 DEFENDANTS against PLAINTIFF.

‘2’5 66. On or about March. 31, 2015, PLAINTIFF received notice of DEFENDANTS?’ intent to

216 place him on an unpaid administrative leave effective- April 16, 2015. Within this letter,
‘2’7 DEFENDANTS unilaterally set-a skelly hearing for April 16, 2015, which was later
;2;8 continued to May'5, 2015.

i 20
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not ﬁt for any other posmons -at thls tlme and m the foreseeable future

On Aprll ]3 2015 Apnl 24 215 and MayS 2015 PLAINTIFF through hls

to hls former posxtlon, or any

) posmon wﬂhm LASD All of PLAINTIFF ’s requests m thls regand were demed

1 :;QTDEFENDANTS had'a pattem and pmcnce of retahaung agamst, harassmg, coercmg, and

'ntmndatmg LASD deputm such as PLAINTIF F when they complamed about lllcgal
L actxvmes such as inmate: abuse or corrupnon w1thm LASD or otherwise engaged inin
: Vf;:whlstleblowmg achvmes DEFENDANTS ‘engaged in this 1llcga! conduct mstead of -

mformmg whxstleblowmg employm of thelr pmtechons tinder the law and 1mplementmg

21“
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71.

72.

73.

any plan to prdtect them from retaliation and harassment within LASD. Rather,
DEFENDANTS i'nténtionalily sought out to protect the LASD agents that retaliated

against whistleblowers such as PLAINTIFF, and-ordered or otherwise condoned

retaliatory actions against whistleblowers such as PLAINTIFF.

The aforementioned acts of DEFENDANTS, committed Ey and tﬁroug‘h'its managing
agenis (including PAUL TANAKA) and agents were~d'one-with the knowledge of
DEFENDANTS and or were ratified and condoned by DEFENDANTS and their
managing agents (including PAUL TANAKA), and each of tﬁem, were willful, w‘anton,
rpal’icious, intentional, oppressive and despicable-and w&e done in willful and conscious
disregard of the rights, welfare and safety of PLAINTIFF, and were done by managerial
agents of DEFENDANTS (including PAUL TANAKA), and DOES 1 through 100, and
with the express hxowle@ge, consent, and ratification of managerial employees of
DEFENDANTS, thereby justifying the awarding of punitive .and exemplary damages in
an amount to be determined at the time of trial. _

Plaintiff has exhausted his administrative-remedies by filing a claim for damages with the
County of Los Angeles on June 13, 201.4, and an amended claim on July 8, 2014.

~ PLAINTIFF was informed that both of his claims were fejected by the County of Los

Angeles by correspondence that was sent to him on August 20, 2014. PLAINTIFF has
also exhausted his administrative remedies by filing timely complaints with the DFEH
-and the California D‘ivi'sio,ﬁ of Labor Standards Enforcement (“Labor Commissioner”),
and by filing an internal appeal of DEFENDANTS’ decision to place PLAINTIFF on-an
indefinite, unpsid administrative leave effective May 24, 2015,
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CAL. LABOR CODE § 1102.5
(Against COUNTY, LASD and DOES 1 Through 100, Inclusive)

PLAINTIFF repeats and realleges each and every allegation set forth in the preceding
paragraphs andincdrporates them herein by reference with the same effect as if reallaged
herein.

22
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74. At all times herein, PLAINTIFF was a ws‘i'dent'of the State of California, County of Los
Angeles. At all times herein, PLAINTIFF was a peace officer with.the LASD, a
component of COUNTY.. At all times herein, COUNTY was a public entity duly
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws-of the State of California.
75.  Atall times relevant herein, DEFENDANTS JOSEPH NUNEZ, MARK GUERRERO,
KIMBERLY MILROY, MICHAEL SHAP’IRO, and DANIEL CHAVEZ were residents
§f the County of Los Angeles, Sheriffs of the LASD, and employees, agents, and
representatives of the County of Los Angeles. At all times relevant herein,
DEFENDANTS JOSEPH NUNEZ, MARK GUERRERO, KIMBERLY MILROY,
MICHAEL SHAPERO, and DANIEL CHAVEZ were acting wi-t-hin the course and scope
of their employment, and/or policy makers of the LOS ANGELES COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT, a department and subdivision of DEFENDANT
‘ COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES.
| 76.  Defendants LASD, COUNTY and Does 1through 100, inclusive were qualified to do
business in California-and conducted business in Los Angeles California. The wrongful
_ relievin_g..PLAINTlFF of his duties occurred in California and was ratified and condoned.
by LASD and COUNTY and their managing agents. At all times herein mentioned,
PLAINTIFF was employed by LASD, a component of COUNTY, and Does 1 through
100, Inclusive in the County of Los Angeles, State of California.
77.  PLAINTIFF was at all times employed directly and/or indirectly by DEFENDANTS and
Does 1 through 100, who were the agents, principals, subsidiaries, parents, joint
venturers, joint employers, alter egos, of each other:and'raﬁﬁed.th-e conduct of each.
defendant respectively. The true nature of the relationship between the DEFENDANTS
and Does 1 through 100 inclusive will be the subject of further discovery-and
PLAINTIFF reserves the right to amend and or supplement this complaint once more
information is obtained.
78. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that at all times relevant herein,

each Defendant designated, including DOES. 1-100, herein was the agent, employer,

23
_ PLAINTIFF'5. SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES _




446 2:15-Cv-04045-DDP-FFM. Document

Ifimanagmg agent, pnn al

fozmanager servant, employee Jomt employer, alter ego, and/or eo-oonspmtor of each of )

: and seope of sald agency and employment relatlonshlp, and that all acts or omxss:ons e

"PLAINTIFF fis. 1gnorant of 'the true namee{“.'d capacmes whether corporate, assoelate e :

L erem each Defendant deslgnated 1ncludmg Doesl 100 herem was the agent,

‘ 'Aefendant deetgnated herem

L ~At al ‘t:mes herem men ;'oned, Labor ¢ ode Sectron 1102 S provxded m pertxnent part

" Filéd 06/26/15 Page 24 084 - Page D #:262|

owner, partner, Jomt venturer, representat:ve, supervnsor Fe .

K

- E,;f‘the other DEFENDANTS and was at all tlmes mentloned herexn actmg w1thm the course B T

dnvrdual or otherw:se, of Defendants sued herem as Does l - 100 lnclusxve, and : :
.eref ' '-sue satd DefendantS, and each of them, by such ﬁctmous names PLAlNTIFF i:’ S RS

'mll.seek leave of court to amend tlns Complamt to assert the true names and mpacmee IR B

'of the ﬁetmously named Def dants when th,[ same have been ascertamed PLAINTIFF : _' A

:1s mformed and beheve and thereon allege, that eaeh Defendant des1gnated as: ‘Does” : J

happemngs, acts; oecurreneee, mdebtednees, .

‘herem is legally reeponsxble for the events

:;damages and hablhhw herelnaﬁer alleged d"_eaused mjun“"'}_and damages proxlmately:;__ |
! erebytothePLAlNTIFF A fereinaft : | |

PLAINTIFF 1s mformed and belteves and thereon alleges, that at all nmes relevant

:managmg agent, pnnmpal o:" ':er, part:ner, Jomt venturer representanve, supervxsor R RO

; sant, employee _“:"d/or co-eonspuator of eaeh of the other Defendants and -

‘ es _entloned h' ] em actmg wntlun thei¢ cours :fand seope of sa1d agency andi .

employment, d .that all aots or omlss" ns alleged herem were duly commxttedmth the '

":knowledge, penmssron, couragement authonzatnon and cons-t of each

o _(A)-Anemployer or any person actmg on behalf of the employer, sha]l '
. fffénot make adopt, or enforee any rule, regulanon or pohcy preventmg an

--'employee from dtsclosmg 1nformat10n toa govemment orlaw - .:' L

24 |
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another employee

IR

o'has'authonty.: to mveshgate, dxscover or correct

the vmlauon or noncomp]:anee, or from pmwdmg mformanon to,

tesufymg before, any pubhc body conductmg an mvestlganon heermg or.

e mq\nry it the employee has reasonable mse to belxeve that the

mformauon d:scloses a vxolahon o '_ state or federal statute or a vidlation

-F
A4

'_ subdmsxon (a) (b)or (c) in any former employment
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(E) A report made by an employee of a govemment agency to lns or her

employer 1s dnsclosure of mformatron to a government or law enforcement

agency pursuant to subdmsron (@ and (‘b) . " x E - s

‘ DEF . ,DANTS and each of them vrolateds Cahfomla Labor Code l 102 S (a) through (e)

= by (1) makmg, adoptmg and enforcmg rules, regulatlons and polxcxes (such as the LASD
code of s:lence ') that dtscouraged or prevented employees suchas PLAINTIFF ﬁ'om

g ~and mlstreatment at LASD and COUNTY Jarls to persons wrthm LASD who had
o ; anthonty over PLAINTIFF and/or authonty to mvwngate, dlscover or correct the

‘ . :vrolatrons, as well as for reportmg thc tnformatton about rllegal actmtlw w1tlnn the -

f the Calrforma Code of Regulanons, Caltfomna Penal Code secnons 118. 1,

" Title 1f"*

147 149 and 673 18 U S Codesectlons 241 and 242 42 U S Code 1983 Cal Gov

- Artwle I Sectlon 7 of the Caltfomta Constrtutron and the Fourth Erghth and Fourteenth. s

H Amendments of the U S Consutunon) Plamhff and hlS counsel contmue to mvestlgate . |

i thevarlous loeal state and fedexal statutes, regulatrons, and codea mvolved Therefore :

26
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B ;':"‘."LASD to ontsxde govemment agencles suc as the FBI 1he Fontana Pohcc Department,vff‘ e S

the Department of Farr Employment and Housmg, and the Callforma Dmsxon of Labor S

-Standards' Enforcement, and :(3) by retahatmg agams‘ 'PLAINTIFF for hts reﬁasal to s

T regardmg wolatrons of loeal, state and federal regulatrons, mcludmg but not llmxted to

Code sectton'12940 et seq, vanous local LASD and COUNTY regulatrons and pohcm,? ol




: ‘:'plamtrﬁ' reserves the nght to amend and or supplement the statutory and regulatory

-I-FVIolatIons up to and mc]udmg the ‘time: of tnal

T ;'have dIsclosed thrs mformatton DEFENDANT S: engaged m.vanous Wrongdorngs, “
- ';mcludrng harassmg PLAINTIFF suspendmg PLAINTIFF thh pay, rehevmg

o IA.':‘PLAINT[FF and/or hIs farmly, mtlmrdatmg PLAINTIFF coercmg PLAINTIFE,
- fmeparably damagmg PLAINTIFF’s reputatIon dImmIshIng PLAINTIFF s chances for
, ::promotrons, unfmrly cntrcrzmg PLAINTII-‘F s Job performanee, causmg PLAINTIFF to P

be Improperly placed on a 5150 hold refusmg to. rernstate PLAINTIFF;tO hls P051t1°“ :.
‘ ) - desptte PLAINTIFF bemg medIcally 4 |

L mdependent medtcalE profeSSIonals, requIug t° release the results Of PLAINT[FP : :
: fpsychologlcal evaluatton, ;-emovmg PLAINTIFF ﬁ'om consrdexatton for the posrtron of o

» :.-;:.employees such as PLAINTIFF ﬂ'om reportmg what they reasonably belreved to be G
:Illegal actIVIty wrthIn the LASD The LASD “code of srlence” was an unwntten pohcy'
‘that proh ' 'rted LASD agents fmm outmh___other LASD agents for mrseonduct Former e

'.iabove, PLAINTIFF observed or othermse gamed mformatron"about Inmate abuse,

& Plamtrﬁ' made these eomplamts on numerous occasrons 6 persons wrth authonty over- -

e L e L e -

- ;iwrthm the LASD and/or DEFENDANTS behefthat PLAINTIFF had dIselosed ormay -‘ o

'PLAINTIFF of his dutIes denymg PLA]NTIFF’s quuests for transfers, threatemng The

i

‘;‘ 42:: :

were all par1ners .Th' ¢ s a bond And you don‘t go agamst your partners " As set forth .

) ':mmate mrstreatment, and comrptIon WIthIn the LASD whtch he then oomplamed about' N

27

ASD deputy Pantam trZunggeemoge descrxbed the code of erence as follows “We . .

: ,the-gray,” that dtseouraged dIssuaded, ooerced or' otherWIse prevented whtstleblowrng R

. PLAINTIFF S SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES ..
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'hlm and to othcr cmployem of LASD and COUNTY over PLAINTIFF who had authonty
) mthrgate, dlscover, or oorrect the vwlatnons or noncomphances PLAINTIFF was
f-complammg about The subject of Pramtnﬁ‘s complamts mcludcd but was not lxmxted to

abuse and' mlsh'eahnmt of mmates by agents of LASD and COUNTY such as ]ockmg

28
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7, '_As set forth throughout thls complamt, DEFENDANT S and each of them made, adopted
.. : f.and enforced rules, regulattons and pohcles that were desxgned to prevent o s
i whlstleblowmg employees such as PLAINTIF F from dtsclosmg the tampant abuse and

- ;:mlstreatment of mmates w1th1n LASD' as well as. the comlptlon w1th1n LASD to LASD

ag _ts_wnth authontyover w' stlehlo: ' andtto'other-"ovemment or law enforeement

gde;‘mty émgs, such s the Vllungs, the Regulators the Jump Out Boys, and the 2000 and

i 3000 boys, also ordered thetr subordmates to, 1nt1m1date retahate agamst and coerce any

deputy that was attempnng to dlSClOSC mformahon to the FBI or up the cham of

pi command w:thm LASD regardmg mmate abuse or mlstreatment ’I'hese mdmduals were

o _awane of and extnemely concemed about the' ingoint mvmhgatxons mto tlus 1llegal

actmty by the FBI and the USAO and were. seelnng to stontzwall.these mvesnganons as

: 17 o much as poss1ble mcludmg by preventmg access of the FBI and the USAO to

::other‘mformants employed by LASD and A

COUNTY or. held as mmates m COUNTY Jaxl’s DEFENDANTS-’ act:ons in vnolatxon of..,“'. : . .

S f-:::'._:.whlstleblowers such as PLAINTIFF a5 iell

:..PLAINTIFF's allegedly unpmper use of tbe taser agamst the mmate (1 L. fa:lmg to .
L 5;;hold back the tngger contumously unnl the inmate was handcuffed) B

e PLAl'NTlFF S SECOND AMENDED COMPLA'INT I-‘OR DAM AGI-S
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P B) Fearmg for s Job and hrs own safety, PLAINT IFF eventually relented to the o

L reﬁlsed to change the report to say-'

s mcredrble pressune and wrote m the report that the mmate ‘was “punchmg" at Juan

S lGuerrero beeause LASD vrewed the mmate’s blocks & punchea but PLAINTIFF

' ‘q;.an Guierrero asked PLAINTIFF o all for ai

:;.Z;supervxsor'before rmtratrng foree P TNTlFF submrtted the revrs ed p i
C) Aﬁer PLAINTIFF re»submrtted thesreport 'w1th somé but not a.ll of the requeeted

s f'changes Sergeant Renfrow told PLAINT IFF that he needed to leave “my ﬂoor s

a ;,1mmed1ately PLAINTIFF was eseorted off the ﬂoor and taken to Lreutenant Lamar f

- .;'?Lafave PLAINT IFF reported to Lamar Lafave (who was not part of the 2000Aboys, o
- the Los Angeles County Oﬁice of Pubhc P
' ":";iSafety) that Sergeant Renfrow threatened to wnte PLAINTIFF up for a “tralmng

d'wa__ prevrously a Bureau Chxef :1 i

. ﬁ{rssue" in retalrauon for PLAINTIFF reﬁrsmg to make certarn changes to h1 polrce

. .Shenﬁ" ’ House and tlns is: all deeper than 1t geems, g0 you really don’t want t0's see -
. the Captarn, you need to get through your probatron ﬁrst ” Lleutenant Lafave E _
o cautroned PLAINTIFF agmnst brmgmg forth any complamts about excwsr ;e force a

g E;agarnst the 2000 boys to Captam Cruz PLAINTIFF requested that he no longer be _
o assxgned to work wrth the 2oao boys Aﬁer tlns meetlng, PLAINTlFF was reassrgned.'_ L
g to the ﬁﬁh ﬂoor PLAINTEFF was also reassrgned toa drﬁ‘erent trarmng ofﬁcer o

- named Justm Beeman and suceessfully eompleted his trarmng pmgmm Nonetheless -

m IFF was soon thereafter tssued a trammg report whrch mcluded numemus ', .

| Eduardov Rodnguez crmclzmg PLAINTIFF’S performance PLAINTIFF challenged '

SEFE: the aecu. 'cy ofthese entnes but his request to. change the report was! demed by the
- ;MCJ trarnmg ofﬁce Ce :‘. .‘ Co i S

o PLAINT IFF eontmued to expenence harassment by the 2000 bOYS fd LAINT]FF '
| _recelved a note fmm mmates at MCJ statmg ﬂ’lﬁt they had overheand conversatlons '
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o ..:fﬁf”'agamst PLAINTIFF ini retahatlon for hxs complamts . R
In or'aboit September 201=3 PLAINTIFF was mformed by Mental Health Dtrector 4

i i reported the mc1dent to Sergeunt L. Daneel who conducted a: force mveougatron ‘ ';_: oy
" 6) InOctober 2013 PLAINTIFES éaf tirés were damaged and thereby Battered ontwo - |

e :;;separate occaswns about one week apart PLAINTIFF 1smfonned and behevec that e

E ':'-:'fthece meldents were comrmtted by DEFENDANTS :or other members of the LASD‘:‘: g
Agangs at the dlrectlon of DEFENDANTS in retahanon for PLAINTIFF’S numerous

.eomplamts and to mumxdateor ooerce PLAINTIFF ﬁom makmg future complamts. -.S:

- :into. PLAINTIFF s ofﬁce and t}ueatened'hixn'for repomng hls eoneems about .

o reasonably percewed from thls eomment that he exther needed to stop hrs

i nvestlgauon mto the mtsconduct on the mental hea.lth ﬂoors and other lllegal

: _.%'acﬁVltlesmthm LASD orhewouldnsksuﬂ‘enngharm tOhlS career,orperson, or
S ¥ MARK GUERRERO madea veiled threat agmnst PLAINTIFF by tellmg hlm a story %j., |

;E::about how the dlctator of Nonh Korea executed h:s own uncle and the uucle s _ : o
: , :lmmedlate famtly for bemg “dlsloyal » L;eutenant MARK GUERRERO told

A . .;:PLAINTIFF three more sxmllar stonec fmm lustory 1llustmtmg “what happens to

L *.people who are “dlsloyal Lleutenant MARK GUERRERO told PLAINTIFF that

31
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H) On Deceniber- 14,2013, Sergeant KIMBERLY MILROY and Sergeant Chavez.came =~ |

o ~:5E5ELASD’8'“*=381 éonduct, Sergeant KIMBERLY' MILROY told Plamt]ffthathe W,ji; S
- 'shut up about how KIMBERLY MILROY ‘runs her program “or: else » PLA]’NTIFF :
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® .

| ;A * M) PLAINTIFF underwent the psychologrcal exammanon mandated by LASD and N
o COUNTY oil orabout March 28 2014 PLAINTIFF had prevrously recerved L

k to report mrseonduct wrthm LASD

. On December 16 20]3 whrle wntmg the summary of the town hall meetrng, l B

B 1mphcrtly or explrcrtl" threatened hrm Other deputres tned to look at hrs oomputer to %

see what he was wntmg. 'I'here was senous concem that PLAINTIFF would wnte a ' ‘. i

i truthﬁrl recap of the town ha]l meetrng and submrt 1t to adrmmstratron such that the BREIN

‘vanous deputres and ?agents of LASD mvolved in these rllegahtres would be facrng an Y
R mveetrgatton and potenttal drsctplrne A custody assrstant named Davrd Rodgers told . . . "' i
N PLAINTIFF that “they: tcnew what he was up to and that rf he subrmtted the report, _ “
. “ﬁatemrzatron” charges would be brought agamst PLAINTIFF in retalratron. : .' x

K) Plarnuﬁ'reported the threat to Lreutenant MARK GUERRERO but nothing was done; a0

. ;"the‘shrﬁ went on Plamtrﬁ' could sense tensron and hostrhty burldrng m the i :":
-:.Z‘ atmosphere Plamtrﬁ‘ knew that word had gotten out thmughout the faerlrty of what :
o N ; the 1mnatcs had complamed about dunng the town hall meenng, and agents of LASD ' l .

o ::were attemptmg to mtnmdate and threaten PLAINTIFF to. prevent further drsclosure

Fi i _of mformauon that would have evrdenced vanous rllegahttee and vrolatrons of state

e and federal laws and regulatrons .

‘jevaluatron ?

32
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:clearanee ﬁwom mdependent medlcal professnonals that he could retum to fullr work

G dutlec af LASD withouit mtnctlons Noneth' less, LASD and COUNTY refused o -

Areturn PLAINTIFF tn lus posmon of senior deputy and refused' to release any

. supportmg documentanon regardmg :e results of the PLAINTH’F ’s psyehologxeal

' ~exammatxon to PLAINTlF i

N) ln J une 201 4, PLAINTFF recexved an unfaxrly cntlcal and negattve performance

e -was removed from consnderatlon for ':e=Sergeant Custody Career ’chk because

a LASD and COUNTY class1ﬁed PLAINTIFF as “Ghysically or mentally unfit o o

' i_'perform the dunes of 4 Sergeant PLAINTIFF has provnded ewdence to LASD
s through mdependent medleal pmfessnonals that hei is both physlcally and mentally

' capable of performmg hxs work duuee, but LASD has consnstently 1gnored

PLAINTIFF’s ev:dence and repeated xequects for remstatement

- --,'.'% .

'.fi,.0) On or about May 24 201 s, the: COUNTY and LASD placed PLAINTlFF on'an

; ;.: mdeﬁnne, unpald adxmmstmtwe leave ’I’lus had the pracucal et’fect of a tenmnatlon _

; DEFENDANTS and each ofthem vxolated Labor Code 1102 5 (b) by retahatmg agamst

. I‘:-j".ff?::‘PLAINTlFF for hls dnsclosure of mformanon relatmg to mmate abuse and mxstreatment . '

mthm COUNTYJalls, as well as eormptlon thhm the'LASD (and/or for o :' ' -
DEFENDANTS behefthat PLAINTIFF dxsclosed or woild dlsclose s 1nfonnatlon) to:f'. o

PLA]NTIFF reasonably belleved the mformatlon he provnded to these mdlwduals and

- entmes dlselosed vanous 1llegal|t1es and wolatxons of local state, and federal rules and }
o negulatxons mcludmg but not lumted to Tltle 15 of the Cahforma Code of Regulauons,
: Cahforma Penal Code sections 118 1, 147, 149 and 673,18 Uss. Code sectlons 241 242 3
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: .. il';'37l 1503(8), 1623 42 U S. Code 1983 Cal ‘Goyv, Code secuon 12940 et seq, vanous
| 'fff!;_local LASD and COUNTY regulatxons end poncm, Artwle I Sectlon 7'ofithe Caleomla |
'f;;::.Constxtunon and the Fouxth, Enghth and Fourteenth Amendmenta of the Uss. '
- ;-:Constltuuon Plamttff and his counsel contmue to mvesngate the vanous focal, state and N R
i federal statutes, regulat:ons, and eodea mvolved Thereforre plamtlff reservm the nght to :
| amend and or supplement the statutory and rcgulatory vtolauons up to and mcludmg the-:
:A:_'nmeoftnal LT e o
: In retal:atlon for PLAINTlFF’s aforementloned dlsclosures, andlor DEFENDANT s |
‘ :=behef that PLAIN’I'IFF had d1sclosed or may have dtsclosed thts mformat:on, j;._.; L

. :: a mtumdatmg PLAINTIFF eoercmg PLAINTIFF mepambly damagmg PLAINTIFF’
: reputat:on, d!mtmshmg PLAINTIFF’s chances for pmmotlons, unfauly cntxclzmg

o .iPLAINTIFF ’s jOb performance, causmg PLAINTIFF 0 be unproperly plaoed on a 5150 -
: old refusmg to remstate PLAINTIFF to hlS pos:tton dwpxte PLAINTIFF bemg

i 'medxcally eleared to retum to work w1thout restncnons by mdependent medleal

- §=professlonals, refusmg to release the results of PLAINTII-‘F’s paycholo cal evaluanon, . b

:-ra-ovang PLAINTIFF fnom eonsxderatlon for.the posmon of Sergeant, and eventually : 4 S :
A 'E‘forcmg PLAINTIFF to go on an’ mdeﬁmte admmlstratwe leave wnhout pay.. L i
. :':;A ) :_i_':-DEFBNDANTS and each of them also vwlated Labor Code l 102 5 (e) by retahatmg
'agalnst PLAINT IFF for PLAINI‘IFF ’s refusal to parhelpate in acnvmes that would result 1‘?: S
: :::'im vxolahons of stateand federal statutes or vxolatlons of local, state, or federal rules or

;_:;regulattens Th efacuvmes mcluded butWere not llmntedto PLAINTIFF’s tefusalto A S

. ‘ 'parnmpate m mmate abuse and mlstneatment by other LASD depunec and ofﬁcexs L
I ;;;;jPLAlNTIFF’s refusal % alnde by the LASD “code of snlence,” PLAINTIFF‘s reﬁxsal o

: gm the gray,” PLAINTIFF ’s nefusal to partlclpate in cover-ups and conspnac:ec to 4

R jcover-up. allegatlons of mmate abuse and mxstreatment by LASD deputm and agents

34
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[[91.  PLAINTIFF refused to participate in the aforementioned activities that would have

5 92.  Inretaliation for PLAINTIFF s refusal to engage in these illegal activities,

e 2:15-cv-04045-DDP-FFM Document 12 Filed 06/26/15 Page 35 of 84 Page ID #:273 '

PLAINTIEF’s refusal to knowingly submit false information in police reports,

PLAIN TIEF’S refusal to omit allegations. of abuse alleged by inmates during a December

15,2013 town hall meeting ina summary he wrote about the meeting, and PLAINTIFF's o .;
| refusal to remain silent and not report instances of inmate abise by deputies and other ,
agents-of LASD. PLAINTIFF has not completed his investigation of the facts and |

reserves the riglit to amend the complaint to incorporate.additional illegal activities that

he refused to engage in up to and including at the time of trial.

resulted in violations.of state and federal statutes, or violations of local, state; or federal
rules of regulatibns—, including but not limited to California Penal Code sections 118.1,
147, 149 and 673, 18 U.S. Code sections 241, 242, 371, 1503(5), 1623, 42 U.S. Code:
1983, Cal. Gov. Code section 12940 et seq, Article:1 Section 7 of the-California
Constituation, the Fourth, Ei'ghth and Fourteenth Amendments of the U.S. Constitution,
and various local, LASD and COUNTY regulations and policies. PLAINTIFF was faced
with extraordinary pressure from DEFENDANTS LASD, -COU:N'IY, PAUL TANAKA,
JOSEPH NUNEZ, MARK GUERRERO; KIMBERLY MILROY, MICHAEL
SHAPIRO, and DANIEL CHAVEZ to participate in these illegal activities, which he
refused to do.

DEFENDANTS engaged in various wrongdoings, including harassirig PLAINT[FF,
suspending PLAINTIFF with pay, relieving PLAINTIFF of his duties, denying.
PLAINTIFF’s requests for transfers, threatening PLAINTIFF and/or his-family,
intimidating PLAINTIFF, coercing PLAINTIFF, irreparably damaging PLAINTIFF’s
reputation, diminishing PLAINTIFF s chances for promotions, unfairly criticizing
PLAINTIFF’sjob performance, causing PLAINTIFF to be improperly placed on-a 5150
hold, refusing to reinstate PLAINTIFF to his position despite PLAINT'I'FF being,
medically cleared to return to work without restrictions by independent medical A

professionals, refusing to release the results 'bf PLAINTIFF’s psychological evaluation,

35
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Jo3. :';"i'As a. dn'ect and lega] result of the acts and omlssxbns of DEFENDANTS and each of

Hos.

;‘f;';_f-As a dn‘ect and legal resu]t of the acts and s

' '.‘_" removmg PLAINTIFF from consxderahon for the posmon of Sergeant and eventually

. forcmg PLAINTIFF to go on an: mdeﬁmte admlmstranve leave without pay:’

R f’wages and-a. mgmﬁcant loss of hls abxllty to obtam and mamtam gamfu] employment m

' _-extemally, and suffered among other thmgs, numerous mternal mjunes, severe fnght
o 'shock, pain, dtscomfort and anxxety The exaict nature and extent of sald mjunes are not |

1 . ;known to the Plamtlff, Who wﬂl pray leave of oourt to msert the same when they are.

q

. ;.'.ascertamed Plamhﬂ' does not at thls tlme know the.exact duranon or pexmanence of sa1d o
L ~.j ;mjunes, but 1s 1nfonned and beheves, and thcreon alleges, that some of the sa1d m}unes

._matereasonahlycertamtohepermanentmehameter B f' o

Asa further direct and Iegal result ofthe acts and eonduct ofDEFENDANTS as

.""aforesald PLAINTIFF has been caused and dld suﬁ'er, and contmues to suffer severe o

- and permanent emotlonal and mental dxstress and angulsh huxmhatmn, embarrassment,

:' DEFENDANTS and w1th the express lmowledge consent and rat:ﬁcanon of managenal :
i A"'employees of DEFENDANTS A |
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ssxons of DEFENDANTS and each of : ' .'

: them alleged herem PLAINTIFF hasf ffered o kely: wﬂlsnﬁ‘er 4 sxgmﬁcant loss of Ve

ﬁ’lsh ‘:shock, pann, dlscomfortand anxlety The exact nature and extent of smd mjunes 1s. s
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197: . Plaintiff has been-generally damaged inan amount within'the jurisdictiorial limits of this

. '_ known to DEFENDANTS and w1|l be the subject of d)scovery in: thls case) had advance
= notlce that the1r managem and managmg agents and supemsors were vxolahng the law

; . _As a nesu]t of. the 1llega] acts of Defendants in vnolanon of Labor Code 1 102 5 et seq and

L i wolatlon of codes and regulahons dgned to protect the pubhc at large E,Ziand each- of

-them, as alleged hereln, Plamuff is- enhtled to reasonable attomeys fees and costs of smd

i sult as speclﬁcally provxded m Cahforma a3 provxded by Labor Code 1021 5

i . as’ hx eonstltunonal nghts, mcludmg but not hmxted to LAINTIFF’s free speeeh nghts :

under Cahforma Constltutlo_ ¥

Lo mterfere wrth these nghts of the PLAINTIFF by threatemng vxolent acts agamst

PLAINTIFF 'and mumdatmg and coercmg PLAINTIFF PLAINTIFF msonably S

B rcI’ort mmate ahuse thhm LASD and to other govemmental agencxw that

DEFENDANTS would comm1t wolenee agamst hnn DEFENDANTS had the apparent

ablhty to carry out the threats

1 1Q2".- DEFENDANTS and each ofthem made threats of violéce: agamst PLAINTIFF causmg

PLAINTIFF to reasonably belxeve that 1f he exerclsed hxs statutory and/or eonstxtunonal

37
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1, §2, DEFENDANTSmterferedthho'.attemptedto




: :nghts to report rllegal abuse and mrstreaunent of mmates at COUNTY Jarls

0l
U . DEFENDANTS would commrt vrolence agamst hrm DEFENDANTS had the apparent
3 | ""::':E:abxhty to carryoutthethreats ' '. o L _
4] fios. Forinstanse, on Decenber 14,2013, Sergeant KIMBERLY MlLROY and Sergeant -
..... 5 . . Chavez came into PLAlNTIFF’s oﬁice and threatened him for reportmg hrs concems A
6 1 “about LASD's iltegal coriduct, Sergeaitt KIMBERLY MILROY told Plamﬁﬁ‘that he
gl - :'-.W“better shut up” about how KIMBERLY MlLROY runs her program “or else _
) g1l f:PLAINTIFF pereerved that: he erther needed to stop hrs mvestrgatron into the rmseonduct |
9 : :";"'_on the mental health ﬂoors and other 1llegal actrvmes orhe would suﬁ'er physrcal harm '
10| 10@'; ?:'.PLA]NTIFF spoke with MARK GUERRERO later that day Dunng this eonversatron -
| '1 1 1 k MARK GUERRERO made 4 verled threat agamst PLAINTIFF by tellmg hxm a story .
......... 1279 L ;;about how the drctator of North Korea executed hrs own uncle and the uncle s rmmedlate
3 family for bemg “drsloyal » Lreutenant MARK GUERRERO told PLAINTIFF three
: 14| 5 f':jmore smular stones ﬁom htstory ll]ustratmg “what happens” to people who are -
. 15 ? - “drsloyal ”] A'.eutenant MARK GUERRERO to]d PLAINTIFF that LASD would not he
o 16 [ N responsrble xf sometlnng happened” to a person repomng mrseonduet wrthm LASD,
i 17 Ermplymg that PLAINTIFF may suffer vro]ence and harm if he contmued to report '

mrseonduct m vrolatron of the LASD “eode of srlenee” and 1f he eontmued to refuse to

. , pa.rtrcrpate in 1llegal aenvmes such as workmg m the gray

o ff 28 g ::‘E:;mcluded harsher mrstxeatment and abuse: by DEFENDANTS toward Afncan-Amencan

38 : '
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' :Q:mmates than toward Caucasnan mmates Plamt‘lﬁ' is mformed and bcheves that these
- groups have a pattem and praeuce of: raclally-motlvated conﬂxcts and aggreesxons '
towands mmonty deputles w:thm LASD Plamhff is mformed and beheves that these e
it 'confhcts and | aggressxons towards mmontm deputm have been and contmue to be
'fi;;mot:vated by 2 an xdeology of" whxte supremacxsm that pervades. LASD: gangs such as the
. :A;;:Vkags the Regulators the. Jump Out. Boys, and the 2000 and. 3000 boys, PLAINTIFF

o fbehem tha hé was targeted by DEFENDANTS nof just because ofhls complamts, but |

- ::»also beeause of hxs raee

: 'serwees PLAINTIFF beheved thls actmty, whlch was m vmlahon or noncomphanee

I j.wath state and federal laws and/or regulahons, had been ongomg for months. Caucasnan )

L were Caumsxan Chaplams prevented fmm seemg mmates as. oﬁen as Afncan-Amencan G |

4 B »;;chaplmns PLAINTIFF exemlsed hlS stamtory ng,ht under Labor Code sectwn 1102 5 to .. : h
complam in wntmg to Captam NUNEZ that he beheved the LASD and COUNTY were o

DEFENDANTS and each of them, axded, mclted and/or consplred in the attcrnpted

RN eventually called the paramedtcs herself which forced Sergeant KJMBERLY

39
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.PLAINTIFF also dxscovered that KIMBERLY MILROY and other agents ofLASD from ’ o
i the mental hwlth floor had been denymg thc Chaplam aocess sto the ‘odule for rehglous' -

. fi;':f'mmates were not demed access. to a chaplam as oﬁen as Aﬁ10an-Amerxean mmates Nor n

dlscnmmahng agamst the Chap]am and mmates on |the basls of ﬂ'lCll' Afncan-Amencan 1

'KthJBERLY MILROY that a nurse was requestmg a deputy escort ofan mmate to a : . s
e : .hosp,:ta.l A deputy was avaxlable but KIMBERLY MIILROY ordered PLAINTIFF to R B
: _' lcto the nurse; at CRDF thata deputy was not avatlable, PLAINTIFF did not he but \
L :--:;‘ rather told the nurse that KIMBERLY MILROY demed her request and the nurse: _ '3“':;:‘:._ -




b separate occastons about one week apart PLATNTIFF 1s mformed and beheves that

: » _.'LASD's 1llegal conduct Sergeant KIMBERLY MILROY to]d Plamtrﬂ' that he ‘better e
. _%shutup about how KIMBERLY MILROY runsher program “or else . PLAINTIFF : BT
N :reasonably percmved ﬁ'om thrs comment that he elthcr needed to stop hls ' |

| LASD mtplymg that PLAINTIFmedd suﬁ‘ervrolence and harm 1fhecontmuedto

MILROY told Plamtlff that she was gomg to mvestlgate hrm and lf she found out that . (R

Plaxnnﬁ‘ had advrsed or mstructed the nurse to cnll the paramedxcs she would take

actrons agamst h:m

¥ .?EB) In October 2013; PLA[NTIFF’s ar fres eredamaged andthereby ﬂattened on two SRR

ot

these mcrdents were comrmtted by DEFENDANT S or other members of the LASD
gangs at the d:rectlon of DEFENDANTS in retahatlon for PLAINTIFF’s numerous
complamts and to mtlmadate and coerce PLAINTIF F from makmg future complamts

3:"C) On: December 13, 2013 Sergeant KIMBERLY: M]LROY and Sergeant Chava came R

o _mto PLAINT IFF ofﬁce and.threatened hun for reporung his conéerns about

.re snmiar stonesfmm hxstory 1llustratmg “what happens" to people who axe o

-dlsloyal 5 Lleutenant MARK*GUERRERO told PLAINTIFF ihat LASD would not - f
: be responsnble 1f “somethmg happened” to a; peraon reportmg mrsconduct thhm BRE RE

a0
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e
[
B

B report mlsconduct in wolatton of the LASD “code of sﬂence pohcy and' to refuse to B
: :partlcrpate in 1llegal actmtles such as workmg in -the gray. '_ L :
B E) On December 16 2013 whlte wntmg the summary of atown hall meetmg in: which -

ﬁnmates had complamcd of abuse of mlstreatment, numerous deputxm and agents of T

: . w1th physrcal harm if: he submltted the summary.thh those complamts .
" F) _ Plamhff reponed the threats to Lteutenant MARK GUERRERO but nothmg was
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[ 5 -: were attemptmg to mumldate and thrwen PLAIN’I‘IFF wrth phys:cal harm to protect'
CEDal fffG) ' PLAINTIFF met ot with MARK GUERRERO again and MARK GUERRERO hunself N
RRERTY S mhtmdated and threatened PLAINTIFF. PLAINTIFF fe]t S0 uncomfortable that he

o E“What’s wiong” PLAINTIFF 1eft the offce and MARK GUI-:RRERO followed him'

and stated “what’s wrong, you don t want to play anymore"” PLA, IFF went
ihometocheckonmsfmu' B RSN I o
'Whlle at home PLAINT[F F recewed a call fmm MARK GUERRERO‘who ordered |
. n P AINTIFF back to the faclhty PLAINTIFF reﬁlsed MARK GUERRERO then

o & . sstated that 1f PLAH*ITIFF dld not retum to the facrhty nnmedlately that he would be L

-25 e - ;eharged with abandonmg his posmon e
t . : 26 1 J) :PLAINTIFF retumed to the fac:hty under duress and was met by several armed v

IR ;2‘715 | TR ‘sergeants mc]udmg DANIEL CHAVE.Z as well as Lteutenant MARK GUERRERO 3 |
L 28 1 . who was also armed Plamhff was ordered into a conference room and mterrogated |

- 41 ‘ "
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‘ by Lleutenant MARK GUERRBRO and another lreutenant. At least four armed o

Sergeants stood ontsrde the eonferenee mom guardmg the exit; PLAINTIFF was told

e was not allowed to leave and that lf fie med e would be phystcally harmed

) about hrs legal nghts .PLAINTIFF had been awake for over 22 hours at th:s pomt,

and had been sub_]eeted to a relentless barrage of hamssmg and threatemng behavror, s
...throughout the day by agents of LASD PLAINTIFF s, requests were demed e
PLAIN’I‘]FF was told that aﬁer he wrot the statement he would be allowed to leave; A

:,;state due to lns lack of sleep and emotlonal drstrms Aﬁer prov:dmg the statement, R &

._~PLAINT]FF was: sttll not allowed to leave He ‘was broug,ht mto Lreutenant

. Guermrov's oﬁiee and held there agamst.hxs wrll.and re-mterrogated Eventually, A s - :
Plamtlff was ﬁnally allowed to leave ot ' S

l 10 2 5 by commumcatmg to the hospltal staﬁ' and to Fontana Pollce Department that
e ;PLAIN’I‘IFF should be placed on a: 5150 hold, and PLAIN'I‘ IFF was thereaﬁer held

S _-agamst lus wﬂl for approxrmatel‘ /721 * 1s. o |

N E'DEFENDANTS and cach ofthem coerces PLAINTIFF by iniefrogating h,m for..
, and makmg hn'n wnte a statement under duress DEFENDANTS and eaeh of |
them also eoerced PLAINTIFF by mtentronallymlsleadmg lum to beheve'that SRR

DEFENDAN’I‘S would be mves gatmg'hls van us complamts (when m realrty

= PLAIN TiE F’s complamts werd never. mvesugated by anyone employed by LASDor . |
- :COUN TY ) and thereby Pl’eVentmg PLAINTIFF ﬁ'om makmg even miore: complamts

tooutsrde governmmtal entrues suchasthe FBI I Lo ;'I,-;f;- -

42

AT ssaéoNo AMENDBD comumr TOR DAMAGES

. L) PLAINTIFF wrote a: statement under duress, and ina dazed and sem -eonsmousnws R EE




_}llz-hw' DO ot s Ty

personal and bodlly m_]unu, and dunng saxd tlme he suffered and oontmu&s to suffer

. and fmf Further, PLAINTIFF wnll hkely be reqmred to hu'e medxcal specxal:sts for

trmtment and thcrapy for hls m_umm Plamuff has also expenenced and will contmue to Ll

: expm cea, sngmﬁcant loss of wagw and beneﬁts as well as a mgmﬁcant loss of hls

ablhty .to obtmn and mamtam gamful employment m the ‘ﬁeld.of law enforoement as a '

proxlmate mult of the. aforemenhoned mlsconduct of all DEFENDANTS

. " 1 | DEFENDANTS’ conduct was a: substanhal factor it ausmg Pla.muff‘ s harm

43

{|H0. = B IN:'IFFW“hmedbyalloftheaforcmennoned conduct PLAmrmFsuffmd L

sev emotlonal and psycholog:cal pam suﬁ'enng, anxxety, depresswn, anguash, shock,

'if: Co K

. PLAINT]PF S SECOND AMENDED COMI’LAINT FOR DAMAOES




40 E :.~ 120At a]l trmes mentloned herem, PLAINTIFF was and is-an. md’:vndual resrdmg m the A
et | BV County of Los Angeles State of Cahforma. PLAINTIFF was at all tlmee herem an

#00 [121; - Defendants LASD COUNTY and Doéz 1 through 100 incliisive v wefe quallﬁed to do

- .,.'Govemment Code 12940 et seq pro bmng race dlscnmmatlon in Cahfomla.

. - P e - et T -=

- . 'mmn CAUSE OF ACTHON L ,
VHOLATION or PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER’S PROCEDURAL BILL or mcm‘s
BERE (POBRA) CAL GOV CODE SECTION 3300 et "'eq.' '

(Against COUNTY, LASD and IDOES 1 Through 100  In¢ 'A:sive) o
4, - Each and every a}legatlon set fonh m the prwedmg paragraphs is meorporawd herem by

- JCOUNTY wnthout notrce of the chargw and wrthout legal reprwentanon PLAINTIFF
- was held under armed guard, refused any representatlon, mtermgated for hours and

ordered to submlt a statement m vrolat]on of the POBRA

; 1 17. As set forth more fully in thrs complamt, DEFENDANTS have taken pumtwe actlon o

oy -aga1nst PLAINTIFF for h:s exerclse of nghts glven under POBRA

L - Afnwn Amenean employee and mﬂnn the protected class of mdwrduals a8 set fonh m : . :

: " ::lsz_f:busmess m Cahfomxa and conducted busmess in Los Angelec Cahforma, and were

) PLAII‘J_ITPF S'SI;',COND AMENDED COMFIAINTFOR DAMAGE?
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5 ' reltevmg PLAINTIFF of hts duues oectn-red m Cal:forma and was mtrﬁed and condoned
. by LASD and thetr managmg agents At all hmes herem ment:oned, PLAINT[FF was
4 ” employed by LASD and Dos l through lOO Inclusxve in the County of Dos Angeles, |
i : State of Cahforma. AAAAA e ' : :
e Does l thnough 100 who wene the agents pnnctpals, suhsxdxanec, parents, Jomt .
: | venturers, Jomt employers, alter egos, of each other and- ratxﬁed the conduct of each
o defendant respecttvely The true nature. of the relattonshtp between the DEFENDANTS
" a .and Doee 1 through 100 mclusrve wxll be: the: subject of further dnscovery and -

'PLAINTIFF reserves the nght to, amend and OF supplement thxs complaxnt once more

L ‘_:mformatron i8 ohtamed

s 'Plamttffrs mformed and beheves, and thereon aneges that at el times m“‘“"' h“"“"

e eachDefendant desxgnated mcludmg'DOES l 100 herem wasthe: agent employer, .
o Emanagmg agent, prmctpa] owner, partner, Jomt venturer repmentattve, supervrsor, .

5manager servant employee, Jomt employer, a]ter ego and/or co- consplrator of each of

_ and seope of sald agency and ernployment relattonshrp, and that all -acts or omrssrons
.. :_' alleged herem were duly commrtted thh the rat:ﬁeatton, knowledge, permtsston, .

:encouragement authonzatton and consent of each Defendant dmgnated heretn F o '

. ;therefore sue satd Defendants and each of them, by such ﬁctmous namec PLAIN'I'[FF

' ;wﬂl seek leave of court to arnend this Complamt to assert the true names and eapacmec

- :damages and hahxlmes heretnaﬁer alleged and caused mJunes and damages pmxtmately
i ~therehy to the PLAINTIFF as heremaﬁer alleged

45

- ) ;the other DEFENDANTS and was:at all txmes mentloned herem acttng w1th1n the coume )

c :-:ofthe ﬁctlttously named Defendants when thé Sare have heen ascertamed PLAINTIFF -

PLAlNTlFF LR SECOND AMENDED COMPLAlNT FOR DAMAGES

' 122 : ., PLAINTIFF was at all ttmes employed du'ectly and/or mdtrectly by DEFENDANTS and '
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. agamst PLAINTIFF based ot o bis e, As sét forth above, PLAINTIFF made complamts oE

i .‘herem, eaeh Defendant deslgnated mcludmg Does 1- 100 herein was the: agent .

] ;manager, servant employee and/or co-conspIrator of each of the other Defendants and
- ;'-;5 "was at all hmes mentxoned herem acﬁng WIthm the ‘course. and scope of said agency and
o : employment, and that. al] actg or omlsswns alleged herem were duly commltted thh the

' - ratlﬁmtxon lcnowledge permIssxon, encouragement authonzatxon and consent of each
- Defendant desighated herein..- sl
|{i26.
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PLAINTIFF is: Int'ormed and beheves, and thereon alleges, that at all tImes relevant

managmg agent prmcxpal owner, partner, _]omt venturer repreaentatwe, supervrsor, e '3 7

At all tImes relevant to thIs achon, the DEFENDANTS and eech of them dIsenmmated

and the 2000 and 3000 boys These complamts mcluded harsher mIstreatment and abuse j‘; o

- by DEF ENDAN 'l‘S toward AﬁIcan-Amencan Inmates than toward Caumsxan mmates

' A‘ ¥ :Plamuff is mformed and beheves that thece groups have a pattem and practlce of racIally-A :

."motwated conﬂIcts and aggress:ons towards mInorIty cInzens, Inmates and depuues

. :months PLAINTIFF exerclsed his statufory I'Ight arider Labor Code secnon 1162:5 to )

j-noncomphance w1th state and federa] laws and/or regulatlons, had been ongomg for I R

. :.eomplam in wntmg to Captam NUNEZ that he believed the LASD and COUNTY were N

46-"“:‘
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'[130.

1131,

129.
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race. Caucasian inmates were not denied access to-a chaplain as often as African-

American inmates. Nor were Caucasian Chaplains prevented from seeing inmates as

often as African-American Chaplains.

PLAINTIFF also believed that DEFENDANTS created -a hostile work environment
towards PLAINTIFF through their various mind games, deliberate sabotage efforts,
ostraci's;m, and threats of violence because of PLAINTIFF’s race.

PLAINTIFF was targeted by DEFENDANTS with an onslaught of various wrongdoings,
including but not limited to harassing PLAINTIFF, suspending PLAINTIFF with pay,
relieving PLAINTIFF of his duties, denying PLAINTIFF’s requests for transfers,
threatening PLAINTIFF and/or his family, intimidating PLAINTIFF, coercing
PLAINTIFF, irreparably damaging PLAINTIFF’s reputation, diminishing PLAINTIFF’s
chances for promotions, unfairly criticizing PLAINTIFF’s job performance, causing
PLAINTIFF to be improperly-placed on a 5150 hold, refusing to reinstate PLAINTIFF to
his position despite PLAINTIFF being medically cleared to return to work without
restrictions by independent medical professionals, refusing to release the results of
PLAINTIFF’s psychological evaluation, remeving PLAINTIFF from consideration: for
the-position of Sergeant, and eventually forcing PLAINTIFF to go on an indefinite
administrative leave without pay. PLAINTIFF's race was a substantial moﬁvating factor
in these adverse employment-actions. PLAINTIFF was harmed and DEFENDANTS’
conduct was a substantial factor in-causing PLAINTIFF’s harm.

DEFENDANTS, and each of them, knew, .or should have known, of the prohibitions and
requirements of FEHA, including the prohibitions set forth in Government Code §12940
et seq. against discrimination and termination on account of a person’s race and the
requirement as set forth in Govemment Code §12940 et seq,

By the aforesaid acts and conduct of DEFENDANTS, and each of them, Plaintiff has
been directly and legally caused to suffer-actual damages pursuant to California Civil
Code § 3333 including, but not limited to, loss of eamings and future earning capacity,

medical and related exp‘énses for care and procedures both now and in the future,

47
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: seek leaveofoourttoamendwhen aseertamed '-if i

132, .As a.d 1 ect and legal mult of the acts and eonduet of DEFENDANTS as aforeea:d,
i?Plamttt’f has been caused, and dxd suﬁ'er, and conhnue to suffer severe and permanent
o '_ﬁ: 5¢emottonal and mental dxstmss and angulsh, humxhatlon, embarrassment, frlg,ht, shock

33 '~‘-f.fPramt1ff exhausted hxs admmtstmtwe remedles by ﬁlmg a ttmely clmm for damages thh
-?fff-:'*the County of Los Angelee on June 13 2014 and an amended c]atm on July 8 2014
R :QPLAENTIFF was mfonned that both of h1s claxms were rejeeted by the County of Los S

Angelm by correspondence that was sent to Inm on August 20 2014 *PLAINTIF F also
» . '-_-ffexhausted hts adm:mstmuve remedlea by ﬁhng eomplamts w1th the DFEH and the Iﬂh"f

Commnss:oner and by ﬁlmg an mternal appeal of DEFENDANTS’ deCISIOIl to plaoe L

5 ._;'jsupemsom, alter egos ofDEFENDANTS and DOES lthrough 100 The acuons ofthe :

48
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PR | I _-DEFENDANTS’ and Does 1 through 100 thelr supervrsors, and alter egos were ratxﬁed
i '~si§'i?;and condoned by DEFENDAN’I‘S and‘Does 1 through 100 Incluswe _ ,'
‘1’3:7.‘,{:-'1\5 a result of the. drscnmmatory and 1llegal acts of. DEFENDANTS and each of them as

:::alleged herem, Plamtxff 1s enhtled to reasonable attorneys fees and costs of sard quit 2

specxﬁcal]y provrded m Califomxa Government Code § 12965(b)
e ; FIFH‘H CAUSE OF ACTION
(For Retaliation Violaﬂon of Callfomla Govemment Code § 12940 et seq vlolation of
| Article I Seehon 8 ot' the Callfomia Constmmon Agamst Defendants LASD COUNTY
: | Ve - AND and nor:s 1 Through 100, lnclnsive) - '
.." 10 138 E "PLAINTIFF repeats and re-pleads all of the precedmg paragmphs as though setforth in
o Il | full herem, and mcorporatec all of the same as though set forth mfuﬂ herem .
" i I']ji . ‘ ]39 ::PLAINT IFF is: mformed and belxeves, and thereon al]egee, that atall tunes relevant |
- 13 | ‘ Aherem, each Defendant dwgnated, mcludmg DOES 1- 100 herern was the agent,
- :_'i 14 I ; ' =:..employer, managmg agent, prmcrpal, owner, partner _]omt venturer, representanve, .
:IS : _': | supervrsor, manager, servant, employee, Jomt cmployer alter ego, and/or co-consprrator |

el :;fj?i*ofmh ofthe other DEFENDANTS, andwas at all tines mentloned hercin actmg within

_2»7 :i: ‘_ herem is legally responsrble for the events happenmgs, acts occurrences, 1ndebtedness .
e ?.8 ':' e “.'j;'damages and habxhtres heremaﬂcr alleged and caused mJunes and damages proxlmately

. 49 , '
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Tae ,j;PLAIN'I'IFF's complamts also mcluded allegattons that he was bemg dtscnmmated

ork: envu'onment by DEFENDANTS through the:r ",anous mmd games, deliberate

'sabotage eﬁ‘orts ostractsm, and thrmts of wo]ence towards htm because of hts raee

iaz. ::"iPLA]NTIFF dtsoovered that KIMBERLY MILROY ‘arid other: agents of LASD from the

~:'§ with an onslaught of vanous wrongdmngs, mcludmg but not lnmted to harassmg

;.-mtlmtdatmg PLAINT IFF coercmg PLAINTIFF m'eparably damagtng PLAINTIFF’
L f.;_irt:putatton, dunmxshmg PLAIN’HFF’s chances for promottons, unfmrly cnuctzmg

50

agatnst based on h:s raee LAINTIFF eomplamed that he was subjected toa hoshle § 40

lra3.. -,':ln retananon for thwe complamts PLAINTIFF was then targeted by DEFENDANTS ) {5

denymg PLAINTIFF’s nequests for transfers, threatenmg PLAl'NTIFF and/or 'hls fatmly, . l' B

f_'PLAINTIFF’s jOb performance, causmg PLAINTIFF to be 1mpr0perly placed ond 5150 K
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. 148 : 'Plamtlff exhausted hxs adrmmstratlve remedles by ﬁhng a nmely clalm for damagec wuh

| f'fff'ca'é =-"2::15 Cv-04045-DDP- FRM Decument 12 Flled 06/26/15 Page 51 of: 84 Page b # 289

medtcally cleared to retum to work mthout restnctlons by mdependent medtcal

B , removmg PLAIN'I'IFF ﬁ'om oonstderauon for the posmon of Sergeant and eventually

" .forcmg PLAFNTIFF to' go onan mdeﬁmte admrmstratlve lmve w:thout pay

31?14:: i Defendants actlons wereiin, reta]mtron for PLAINTIFF °§ complamts mcludmg his j. I

4::: complamts of moe drscnmmauon agamst LASD agents and managmg agents
. PLAINTIF F was harmcd and DEFENDANTS’ conduct was a substantlal factor in:
causmg PLAINTIFF’s harm

{145, DEFENDANTS, 2nd each'of thens, knew, or should have known, ofthe pmhxbmons and."

. reqmrements of FEHA mcludmg the prohibmons set forth in Govemment Code §12940
e :et seq agamst rctahahon -on account ofa person 'S complamts of race. dnscmmnatxon N

: 'DEFENDANTS and each of them, knew, or should have known the. prohtbmons set
forth in Arucle 3 sectron 8 of the Cahforma Censutuuon that a person may ot be

o dlsquahﬁed from pursumg 2 professxon because of hrs race :

." pam, dnscomfort and anxrety The exact nature and extent of sald mJunes |s presently

'ascertamed

""" eI R
PLAINTIFF’S SBCOND AME.‘NDED COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGB

3 . : aprofessmna]s, nefuslng to nelease the recults of PLAINTIFF spsychologxcal evahmtron, R h o

' unknown to PLAINTIFF who wﬂl pray l&ve of court to assert thé same: when they are I




. the County ofLos Angeles on June 13 2014 and an amended* cla:m on .Iuly 8, 2014 :
::--‘ PLAINTIFF was mformed that both of hiis: clauns were re_;ected by the Countyof Los ‘ "
. .: Angeles by correepondenoe that was sent to hlm -on., August 20 2014 PLAINTEFF also

. : :_‘PLAINTIFF who w1ll pray leave of court to assert the same when they are aseertamed
. PLAINTIFF has heen generally damaged in an amomt w1thm the Junsdxc’uonal lnmts of
'. thts court : : 3 : : .

: i 'The aforement:oned acts ofDEFENDANTS and DOF.S 1 thmugh i0o, and each ofthem, Bt

: done in wdlful and consclous:dlsregaxd of the nghts welfare and safety of plamtlﬁ; and'

e aforesaxd PLAINT EFF has rbeen caused to. suffer and dxd suffef i a loss of eammgs, eanung ,' [ ; ‘.
' capaclty, medtca] beneﬁts, mcludmg msurance and other beneﬁts to wluch they were . . ' .

' ”Awﬂlful 1llegal wanton mahcxous, mtenuonal oppresswe and desptcable and were * | |

52 I, . e '
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o Vlolation ofCaIIfomia Government Code§12940 etseq against LASD COUNTY and'_-,- B

13

SIX'I‘H CAUSE OF AC'II‘IION L %

(For Failure to IInvestigate and Falling to Prevent Dlscﬁminatxon and Retallation In

' full herem, and moorporates alt of the same as though set foxth in, full herem

. and condoned by LASD and thexr managmg agents At alI nmes herem menuoned,
- ".'.:PLAINTIFF was employed by LASD and Dm 1 t.hrough Teo, Inclusxve in the County

. "1.;, agamst PLAINTIFF based on hts race As set forth above PLAINTIFF made oomplamts

o fagamst and brought to hght vanous xIIegaI actmtxes commntted by hxs non-Aﬁ'tcan -

o harassmg PLAINTIFF suspendmg PLAINTIFF wnth pay, rehevmg PLAINTIFF of hxs

f;duttes, denymg PLAINTlFF’s requests for transfers threatemng PLAINTIFF and/or hns - s

'. ""Ifamxly, 1nt1m1datmg PLAINTIFF coercmg PLAINTIFF 1rreparably damagmg ‘ ';'51:3 -

B " Acrmcxzmg PLAINTIFF s job performanee causmg PLAINTIFF to be xmproperly placed

- 53

= PLAINTIFF S'SECOND AMENDEDCOVIPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

i 153 ..PLAINTIFF repeats and re-pleads aII of the precedmg paxagraphs as; though set forth m BN B

o 154 At aII t:mes mennoned herem, PLAINT IFF was and is'an mdmdual resxdmg m the G .;.: _‘

| County ofLos Anggles, State ofCahforma. PLAINTIFF was st aII times herein: an e
- Aﬁ“’m‘ Amencan CmpIOyee and w1th1n the protected class of’ mdmduals as set forth m | . |
_WVGovernment Code 12540 et seq prohtbxtmg race d:scnmmatxon in. Cahforma. | N AR

o1 [fass, ‘EZTEEDefendants LASD; COUNTY id Does | through 100 were quahﬁed employers B

}Amenean co»-workers, mcludmg but not llmxted i DEFENDANTS and other memhers of S A
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e : :
B “ | 158'I'he harassment, dxscnmmatlon and retahatron agamst PLAINTIFF contmue even now: ¥
- 12 ' 159 lnstead of takrng any steps to correct the ﬂlegal actrvrty and to protect PLAINTIFF from ‘
) S |
e i |
s
ol
| o
SEURRT L ¢ 161, By the aforesard acts and conduct of DEFENDANTS and each of them, PLAINTIFF has .
coll -
a0
Lk ' '-attomey s fees and other pecumary ]oss not presently ascertamed, for wluch plamuff w111~ = i

157,

S ::fon a: 5150 hold refusrng to rexnstate PLAINTIFF to hrs posmon deeprte PLAINTIFF
1 ﬁ--:bemg medreally cleaned to retum to work wrthout reetncnons by mdependent medrcal

professronals, refusmg to release the recults of PLAINTIFF s psychologlcal evaluatton, |

removmg PLAINTIFF from consrderatlon for the posmon of Sergeant, and eventually
foremg PLAINT [FF to go on an: mdeﬁmte adrmmstratwe leave wrthout pay
Defendants' actrons were m retahatlon for PLAINTIFF ] eomplaxnts, mcludmg hrs

oomplamts of raee dxscnmmanon agamst LASD agents and managmg agents

T ;Defendants’ actlons were also motrvated by dlscnmrnatoryammus based upon _

o further harassment, drscnmmanon and retahate, LASD COUNTY and thelr agents 2

;5°°“tm“°d to hal‘aSS, dlscnmmate agamst, and retahate agamst PLAINTIFF -
1_6()..§"E - lnstead of talung any steps to prevent the harassment, drscrmnnatron and retahanon,

1 been. dxrectly and legally caused to suffer actual damagee pursuant to Callforma wal
Code § 3333 mcludmg, hut not lumted to loss of earmngs and future earmng capaclty,

' medrcal and related expenses for care and procedmee both now and in: the future,

: ¥ seek leave ofeourtto amend when ascertamed j: . 4::_'_'5“1;§:;; o
U el asa dlrect and. legal result ofthe acts and conduct ofDEFENDANTS as aforesaxd

oo
' A

. PLAINTIFF has been caused and drd suﬁ'er, and contmues to suffer severe- and

permanent emotxonal and mental dlstress and angulsh hmmhatxon, emharrassment,

“are presently unknown to PLAINTIFF who wxll pray leave of court'to: assert the same

54

fnght, shock, pam dnscomfort and anxxety The exact nature and -extent of sald mjtmes ' .
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i :PLAINTIFF’s race. »PLAIN’I‘IFF was harmed and DEFENDANTS’ conduct wasa SN [




when they are ascertatned

"leave effectxveMay24 2015 i

. Plamttﬁ' exhausted ht. admtmstratwe remedroa by ﬁlmg a tnnely claxm for damages w1th
- -the County of Los Angelm on June 13 2014 and an amended claxm n.July 8 2014 '

PLA%NTIFF was mformed that both of hxs c}alms were reJected by V :County of Los

ha usted hts adxiuntstratwe remedles by ﬂhng complamts wrth the DFEH and the
;-‘f'Cahfomxa Dmsxon of Labor Standards Enforcement and by ﬁhng an mtemal appeal of

. ::.:-

. aforesmd, PLAINTIFF has been caused to suffer and dxd suﬁ'er a loss of earmngs, earmng

Angeles by conespondence that was sent to hrm on August 20 2014 PLAIN’I‘]FF also 4

. _Sﬁmher direct and-legal resilt ofthe acts and conduct ofDEFENDANTS s

L o capactty, medlcal beneﬁts, mcludmg msnrance and other beneﬁts to whtch they ‘were. { ’

S entltled The exact nature and extent of satd mjunes is: pr&ently unlcnown to

LAINTIF F who w:ll pray leave of eourt to assert the same when they dre ascertamed

thls court

L ,;.and oondoned by DEFENDAN’I'S and Does 1 through:l'O'O'. mclnstvei
5:([167. .

AAs a: mult of the dlscnmmatory and 1llegal acts of DEFENDANTS and each of them, '

: A‘ : . alleged herexn Plamtlff is entatled 10 reasonable attorneys fees and: costs of satd smt as
Ca _ :specrﬁcaﬂy provnded in Cahfomra Govemment Code § 12965(b) . ks
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. ) ‘:'PLAINTIFF has been genesa]ly damaged m an amount thhm the Jnnsdtcttonal lumts of ;

:The aforementxoned acts of DEFENDANTS‘ and DOES l through 1'00» and eaeh of them, -
1 'fwere wrllful 1llegal wanton, malxctous mtenttonal oppressxvean_:__ espleabl andwere -
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- : tlns reference thh the same eﬂ'ect as if realleged herem
e
' | and bmdmg on DEFENDANTS 'I'he pubhc pohcy behmd Labor Code Scctlon l 102. 5
:_reqmr ed DEFEND ANTS to reﬁmn fmm retallatmg agamst any employee of COUNTY

. and LASD who dlsclosed mformat:on about 1llegal actwmee by agents of’ LASD or.
i”f-.ﬁﬁf-COUNTY i Lo . 4
DEFENDANTS and each of them wolated Cahfomla Labor Code 31 102 5 (a) through (e) A

. f_by (1) makmg, adoptmg and nforcmg rules regulanons and polmee (such as the LASD - _

eommand relatmg to mmate abuse and mxstreatment at LASD and COUNTY Jaxls (2) by.

federal law or regulat:on

.
state and federal law,’ and made repeated eomplamts to DEFENDANTS and LASD

S o SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTlON |
WRONGFUL TERMINATION IN VIOLATION OF PUBLIC POLHCY
(Against COUNTY LAsn and nons 1 Through 100, Incluslve)

At al ] nmes herem mentxoned Labor Code Secuon 1102 5 was in fulll force and effect

PLAINT]FF reported to DEFENDANTS and LASD employees vanous wolatlons of

' 'employeec regardmg vmlatlons of’ local state and federal regulatlons, mcludmg but not .
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1 I f:retalnatmg agamst PLAINTIF F for hls dlsclosure of mfonnanon relatmg to mmate ahuse i




.:' :dls matlon.:,: AU

; 1.73;.2-

1 R .... --.—!....I

- ) ourteenth Amendments of the U S Constrtutxon) Plamtxff and hxs eounsel eontmue to

_ SSDEFENDANTS and mh of them al ' vxolated the FEHA and _Govemment Code sectxon

“12940 et seq by d:scnmmatmg agamst PLAINTIFF based on h1s raee, and by retalnatmg '

. agamst PLAINTIFF for h1s complamts of rice dlsenmmatxon As set forth above, :

LAINTIFF made complamts agamst and brought to hght vanous lllegal actwmes

,~ ;commntted by'hls non-A ean Amencan co-workers, mcludmg but not lnmted to

N: i members of the 2000 and 3000 Boys These eompiamts |
mcluded harsher mxstrea ent‘:and abuse-by DEFEND ANTS toward A fncan- Amencan T

mmates than Caucas:an mmates

F74: - PLA j'_';.TlFF dlscovered that'KIMBERLY MILROY and other agents of LASD from the .
IS _. - Ajmental heaIth ﬂoor had been denymg the Chaplmn -access fo the module for rehg:ous

ices PLA ) IFF b : heved thxs actw:ty, whxch was in vwlatlon or noncomphanee {; =

:Wlth state and .fedeml laws and/or regulatlons had been ongomg for months PLAINTIFF R B
‘ jexercxsed hls statutory nght under Labor Code sectlon 1102 5 to complam in wntmg to :

T jthe Chaplam and mmates on the bas;s of their Afncan-Amencan race: Caucas:an inmates -
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<3 x chaplams
s

admmlstramve leave w1th._'_'t_pay": R TR A A SR R T
7| 176 ' The acts of DEFENDANTS in mmovmg PLAINT[FF from his posmon, refusmgto

‘ . '_'remstate-' LAINTIFF to: hls former posmon or any other posmon w1thm LASD and then
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"werc not dcmed access to @ chaptam as oﬁen as Afncan-Amenmn mmatw Nor were - :

: Caucasmn Chaplams prevented fmm seemg mmat&s as. oﬁen as Aﬁ'lcan-Amerxcan ~_ ; IS

-t . . “y E

4'PLAINTIFF was targeted by DEFENDANTS with-an onslaught of vanous wmngdomgs ' .
that eveh 'ally culmmated in DE :

DANTS forcmg PLAINTIFF to go on an mdeﬁmte




'they are ascertamed

{isi ;'A'ﬁf Asa further dlreet and legal result of the acts and conduct of DEFENDANTS as .
» _A;‘aforesaxd PLA[NTIFF have been eaused to suﬁ’er and dld suﬁ'er 8 loss of earnmgs, co
o i mmg capaexty, medlcal beneﬁts, mcludmg msuranee and other beneﬁts to whlch he '

Bk ;was enutled The exact nature and extent ‘of sard mjunes is praently unknown o

B ’PLAINTIFF who wxll pray leave of court to assert the same when they are ascertmned

',_.:PLAINTIFF has been generally damaged in: an amount mthm the Junsdletlonal lumts of -

SR f_ftlus cou.rt.

dlsregand of thenghts, welfare ahid safety of PLAINTIFF and were: done by managenal D

S ’fagents of DEFENDANTS, and DOES 1 throug.h 100, and wrth the apm lcnowledge,

S eonsent, and rat:ﬂeauon of managenal employees of DEFENDANTS thexeby Justlfymg .

- the awardmg of pumtlve and exemplary damages in: an amount fo be determmed at the

fx{nmeofmal j;: . ;;.E;.; _'i .

Jlig4. T

‘;:umanagmg agents, acts of dlscnmmatlon and harassment toward PLAINT FFF would aﬁ'eet e

hlS emotlonal well-bemg, and therefore DEFENDANTS Employer $ “eonduct evmoed S|

N werelemployees who qmcldydepleted thetr savmgs and lost. thexr med:cal msurance R

[ :..;I;"as a result of thexr temunauon, and therefore it- appears that they “had ﬁnancxal o

. 5 :vulnerabnhty Roby v. McKesson (2009)47 Cal. 4th 686.
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nghts DEFENDANTS"behaw'

wasA extreme and ouuageous and eannot be conmdered

: .m;rxnalpersonnelacnons ._ . o R
A DEFENDAN’I‘S LASD COUNTY MARKGUERRERO KIMBERLY MI:LROY e
5 MICHAEL SHAPIRO and DANIEL CHAVEZ sub]ected PLAIN'I‘IFF to a campalgn of . .:j: .

.:-adverse employment actlons mcludmg extreme harassment retallatmn, and

- mtlmxdatnon, that Jeopamdxzed h1s ]Ob hmlth andcareer (

Y anowitz v; L"Oreal -USAiné.._‘; N
60 : o .
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DEFE] ..DANTS LASD COUNI‘: Y, PAUL ANAKA. MARK GUERRERO
a KIMBERL : MILROY MICHAEL SHAPIRO and DANIEL CHAVEZ and eech of

- "_3§f:them also abusedaposmon ofauthonty over PLAINTIFF DEFENDANTS knewthe ; g f' o

i ,plamtrﬁ was suscepttble to mjunes t .rough mental dxstress, and DEFENDANTS acted

= mtenhona]ly or unreasonably wrth the reeognmon that DEFENDANTS acts wete hkely :.‘ E S

A.. Aﬁer PLAINTIFF dared to nuthfully report and/or otherwrse complam about mmate v

B abuse eommrtted by the 2000 boys and other agents of LASD these deputles other -

[N LASD mcludmg but not limnted fo MARK GUERRERO KIMBERLY MILROY

: : "MICHAEL SHAPIRO DANIEL CHAVEZ engaged in- a relentlees wmpargn fo

o 'ostracrze, harass, demorahze, threaten dlscnmmate and retahate agamst PLAINTIFF,; ' ﬁig-f .

. whtch mcluded falsely rmpnsomng hnm, rehevmg PLAINTIFF of his duhw on or " i
o about December 17, 2013 refnsmg to retum PLAINTIFF to his posmon despnte RRETR |

.PLAINTIFF bemg cleared to retum to full work dutres by mdependent medl@l

: jprof&sslonals, and then forcm hrm to go ‘ait onr mdeﬁmte unpaxd edmmistranve

'leave L
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PLAINTIFF wis transferred toa woftien’s Jarl facrhty known as Century Regronal |
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"-::deputtes from the MCI (whom PLAINTIFF reeogmzed as membem of the 2000 and :
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f
! 1 3000 boys) were administratively transferred to CRDF. PLAINTIFF is-informed and:
2|} believes that so many members of the 2000 and 3000 boys were being transferred.to
3 | CRDF because of rampant allegations of inmate abuse at MCJ and on-going’
4 .: department and federal investigations. |
5 .: C. In approximatély January 2013, PLAINTIF F advised his supervisor Sergeant

6| KIMBéRLY MILROY that a nurse was requesting a deputy escort of an inmate to a
7 hospital. A deputy was available, but KIMBERLY MILROY -ordered PLAINTIFF to
8. : lie to the nurse at CRDF thata deputy was not available, PLAINTIFF did not lie but
9 | rather told the nurse that KIMBERLY MILROY denied her request, at which point
10 | / the nurse said that per docter’s orders the inmate needed an immediate escort due to
11 the seriousness of the inmate’s condition, Plaintiff advised KIMBERLY. MILROY
12 who still did not want to send a deputy. Plaintiff re-advised the riurse; at which point
“l 3 the nurse called the paramedics herself, wh’i'ch forced Sergeant KIMBERLY

14 MILROY to send two deputies.
15| D. Sergeant KIMBERLY MILROY became visibly upset and accused PLAINTIEF of
jl 6. telling the nurse to call the paramedics. PLAINTIFF informed Sergeant KIMBERLY
17 | MILROY that he did not advise the nurse tocall the paramedics and that it was her
;118 decision to do so. KIMBERLY MILROY told Plaintiff that she was going to
;1.9 investigate and if she found out that Plaintiff had advised or instructed the nurse to
j20 . call the-paramedics she would take actions against him. After speaking directly with
‘21 ~ the nurse in the clinic Sergeant KIMBERLY MILROY learned that Plaintiff did not
22 give any advice or instructions to them to call the paramedics. Nonetheless,
?:3 KIMBERLY MILROY began unjustly accusing PLAINTIFF of not properly
‘2|4 gomplet'i‘ng his work duties.
FS E. PLAINTIFF complained to his immediate supervisor, Sergeant Daniel Hester, and
26 also to Watch Commander Lieutenant Tab Rhodes, about Sergeant KIMBERLY
27 MILROY’s behavior of trying to tamish his reputation by unjustly criticizing him to

62
PLAINTIPF'S SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES




Y Carp 15 cv-04045 DDP FFM Document 12' Flled 06/26/15 Page 63 of 8. Page lD # 301 [ -

o .others LIeutenant Rhodes told P]a.IntIﬁ' tokeep up hls ‘8°°d W°"k and that he “’°“ld

RN 3 %speak 16 her

o : In retahatron forPLAINTIFF ’s refusa] to engage In the Illegal actmty as’ well as hIs Y

ky 'needed Io’“

ectwely do hIs ]Ob overIoadmg ‘PLAINTIPF’S work dutIes and cuxsmg

e B "and usmg degradmg ]anguage In ‘front of PLAINTIFF on a consrstent baSIs

. :A - KM RLY MILROY threatened PLAINTIFF wrth physrcal and/or reputatronal
) On or about February 4, 2013 PLAINTIFF was workmg m the booklng center when : |

if’ he cO tmued to VIolate the LASD “code of srlenee

. Sergeant, DANIEL CHAVEZ mtentronally overIoaded PLAINTIFF’s work dutIes ;

ol PL:'L.:INTIFF’S regular dutres inthe bookmg center mcluded hrgh pnonty tasks such

cornprlmg the eourt IIst and obtmmng Imssmg pnobab]e canse decla.ratrons to .

) o prevent th nmntenuonal relme of numerous Inmates In a.ddItIon to these dutIes

AP DANIEL CHAVEZ ordered PIAINTIFF to plck up Imnate complamt forms for the ;

L drd not have tIme to prck up the forms untIl muc: Iater ‘in; hIs shIﬂ DANIEL

i j ;‘Impersonatxon to try to mtenhonally cause PLAINTIFF harm in hrs employment for A

. _::anvnz tned to get PLAINTIFF ertten up for his. PLAINTIFF also dIscoveIed )

entrre facIlIty These forms Were supposed to be pIcked up by a sergeant, not a. semor '

juse phone to the watch sergeant

statin 'that the forms had been plcked him whes in fuct they had not. PLAINTIFF Is-} L

Informed and beheves that Sergeant:DANIEL CHAVEZ took part inthis *

'. ::Efalse reasons; PLAINTIFF i informed and beheves that DANIEL CHAVEZ was

63 .
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o ;_jj;mfonned and beheves ihat DANIEL CHAVEZ was avare of PLAINTIFEs

: : ) .requl red dlscrpllﬂm'}’ revrew board heanngs as requu'ed under Tltle 15 of the

o 3' and shou.ld not havebeen mplemented PLAIN’FIFF brought the matter to the |

- L .M]LROY as well as fonner MCJ deputles that worked at CRDF Plamtlﬁ' is’

: :EPLAINTIF Fs breakmg of the SD “code of: srlence #:

. fThereaﬁer PLAINT[FF eomplamed m an’ emarl to Lleutenant John Burcher that he

a hostrle work envxronment PLAINTIFF met

. 'W'lth Lleutenant Burcher and explamed the srtuatlon at’ whrch pomt Lreutenant o

fBurcher forwarded the complarntA *Captam Joseph Nunez Tbe eomplamt mcluded

P :PLAINTIFF’S request to transfer from the facllrty, whrch was- demed by Captam

- :'PLAINTIFF had also mquested e transfer from the facrhty in September 2012 “'._?f‘f:: : .3 e

o attenuon of Watch Commander Lleutenant Tab Rhodes and showed hrm the polrcy

. ﬂ.:eomplmnts agamst KIMBERLY MILROY and the members of the 2000 boys at 1

'A-A:MCJ and w‘a'n'tied to‘ret‘a'hate agamst hrm.for makmg those complamts, and for - SR

I foreed to spend up' to 30 days m the drscrplumry module wrthout recelvmg therr ;-' L _ :‘:_ i

B and law prohrbxtmg such type of treatment Lreutenant Rhodw told Plaintiff that R

gmmr_mrv:s»s‘scor{o AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DAM-AGEs ‘




R N R

B _f'f.Sergeant M]CHAEL SHAPIRO had lmplemented thls prachce but that he would lOOk.' |

In~‘ .r about September 2013 PLAINTIFF staxted beeommg mcreasmgly smgled out 5

o f'_:ﬁmth LASD’s efforts to “work in the gray“ regarding tneatment and drscrplme of

o . “Workn g: in the gray” 1s an mformal pohcy that dlrects LASD members to operate

ot tslde the coaﬁnes on the law, in eontmventlon of state and federal laws

3 was brought to PLAINT]FF’S attenuon by other deputy personnel faclhty mmates
'and hls own observatxon PLAINTIF F made verbal complamts to thjs and past '

' 85..
PLAINT IFF’S SECOND-AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR'DAMAGES .

i 2 ":;;.mto Speahng Wlth h1m and endmg it. No adnnmsuatxve actlons were ever mdertaken ) : Vt G

and,lsolated; for notabrdmg by the LASD “code of sxlence" and refusmg to -89 along SR B
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R .'mcxdents ofnmtsconduct to hts supervxsors and other LASD agents mcludlng but not. :_ .
S "hmtted to L:eutenant Rhodec Lleutenant Vlllanueva, Se’rge'ant Cureton, Sergeant
2 :_..Dancel Sergeant Bedogne Sergeant Shaw, Semor Deputy Nalls, Semor Deputy a -

: :,?Fenera, and Lumtenant Angela Walton All of theae comp!amts were related to

: law mcludmg but not Ilmlted to lockmgmmates down w:thout proper documentanon'

L ; _‘;or SUpervrsor appmval lcnowmgly reﬁ:smg medxcal treatmcnt to mmates "nced,

. harassment he was recewmg and about the vanous issues related to inmate. abuse to
" Lleutenant John Burcher Dunng the: conversatton, Lleutenant Burcher stated that
| ._.:Sergeant Mxlroy was a problem employee and a “bully,” but that it was dlfﬁcult to -
_”j"‘-takeactxonagamsther B ST R ' ,
R -On December 14,2013, Sergeant KIMBERLY MILROY snd Sergeant Chavez came -

r mto PLAINTIFF‘s ofﬁce and tlmeatened hxm for reportmg hIS concems about =
i :,LASD’s xlIegal conduct. Sergeant KIMBERLY MILROY told Plamtlﬂ' that he “better :

o fmental' health ﬂoors and other tllegal acbvmes or he would suffer harm fo 'hls

'. 1 employment, or person or both 3 AR , '
s .PLAINTIFF spoke w:th MARK GUERRERO later that day Durmg this

: : conversatron, MARK GUERRERO made i velled threat agamst PLAINTIFF by '

o ' .._tellmg th a story about how the dmtator of North Korea executed h1s own uncle and B

: .told PLAINTIFF three more sum]ar stonec ﬁ'om hlstory 1Ilustratmg “what happens”

66
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to people who are’ “dlsloyal - Lleutenant MARK GUERRERO tofd PLAINTIFF tbat i _ :'f :




ﬁ'to refuse to parnexpate m rllegal actwmes e -
T. Later that aﬁemoon, PLAINTIFF d:seovered that KIMBERLY M]LROY and other

B LASD would not be responsxb]e rf “somethmg happen g" to a person reportmg

. mrseonduet thhm LASD unplymg that PLAIN’I’IFF may suﬂ‘er vmlenee and harm 1f

i:he eontmued to report mlseonduct m vwlatxon of the “code of sxlen and eontmued

h=as workmg in the gray

; .:denymg the Chaplam aecess to . -

' the module for relrgtous services, PLAINTIFF beheved this actmty, whlch was in f' -

' _vxolatlon or noncomphance mth state and federal laws and/or%regulanons had been

prevrous : scheduled town hall meetmg S

S wuhm one ofthe m-tal hea]th modules ('Module 3100) MARK'GUERRERO and

';several sergeants were precent at the meetmg, whxch was an opportumty for mmates .

S to voice eoncems about any mxstreatment or other xssuee PLAINTIFF took notes

among other ﬂlega] eonduet. One of the 1nc1dents reported in the town hall meetmg :
2 ‘mvolved a deputy not al]owmg the mmate out of her cell to see the nurse durmg an

. .asthma attac' inmate Rema SaIazar sard that she needed her medrcal mhaler and: was' -

:grefused.to be let out of her eell by Deputy Conde and an unlmown male deputy

_ .lnmate Salazar saxd she had to use'a plasuc bag msrde her room to help her breath in - '

'".f_ordernot topassont. b i
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Cap
.1 W. Inmate Christina Arreseigor reported that this group of deputies appeared mad .and
2 kept cussing them out for no appérent- reason. Several other inmates reported similar
3 behavior.
4 X. Inmate Deris Portillo said she was battered by her cellmate and asked Deputy Villa to
5 let her out of her cell to see the nurse because of a head :injﬁry. Deputy Villa
6| reportedly accused her of lying and refused to dllow her to seek medical treatment.
71 Deputy Villa also declined to take a‘report on the incident. PLAINTIFF later ‘verified
8 i there was no-incident report or medical injury report completed by Deputy Villa
9: : regarding this incident, nor was-there any record of medical treatment of this inmate
10 1 on this date;, all-of" \_vhich is required under LASD policy and CA state law.
11 Y. PLAINTIFF ass1gned Deputy Jose Flores to write a follow up report regarding this
12- incident, which PLAINTIFF noticed contained false and misleading information,
13 including but:not limited to a'statement that a deputy took inmate Portillo to a nurse
14 for medical treatment the same day of the attack, which PLAINTIFF confirmed as
15} false. PLAINTIFF brought this report to MARK GUERRERO who agreed that it was
16 | not accurate and looked suspicious. '
17 Z. On December 16, 2013, while writing the:summary of the town hall meeting,
18 numerous deputies and agents of LASD came into PLAINTIFF’s office and
19 ., implicitly or explicitly threatened him. Other deputies tried to look at his computer to
20 1, see what he waﬁ writing. There was serious concern that PLAINTIFF would writea
2] truthful recap of the town hall meeting and submit it to administration such that the
?.2 various deputies and‘agents of LASD involved in these illegalities would be facing-an
r23 investigation and potential discipline: A custody assistant named David Rodgers told
24 - ‘ PLAINTIFF that “they” knew what he was up to and ihat if he submitted the report,
“25 | “fraternization” charges would be brought against PLAINTIFF in retaliation.
26 | | AA. Plaintiff reported the threat to Lieutenant MARK GUERRERO but nothing was.
:27 done. As' the shift went on Plaintiff.could sense tension and hostility building in the
.28 atmosphere. Plaintiff knew that word had gotten out throughout the facility of what
| 68
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O ot T e

' PLAINTIFF of his. dutxes wiis Sanc

» o PLAlN'FIFF was stxll not allowed to leeve He was brought mto Lieutenant MARK
- ": .:_:;;GUERRERO’S ofﬁce and held there agamst lns wxll and re-mtermgated Eventually,

was reheved of hls dutlee by LASD and

e 0nDecemberl7 2013 p;;;;f;' i1 f

N Z captam JOSEPH NUNEwath pay “pendmg a psycholog:cal evaluanon hd Rehevmg -

and condoned by LASD and ’COUNTY

ff:_managmg agents mcludmg but not llmnted to PAUL TANAKA

; lI :Zln December 2013 PLAINTIFF was expenencmg such nnmense emohonal dxstress
e i;caused by DEFENDANTS retahatory and dxscnmmatory adverse employment

70
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LL For mstance, on or about March ll 2014 PLAINTIFF underwent an exammaﬁon by
N “Tan: P Chand, Ph D who concluded m a letter dated March 31 2014 tlmt “lt 1s my :

- ;j;foplmon that Mr Brock . is rcady to retum to: regular work as a Law Enforcmnent

. Ofﬁcer can'ymg ﬁrearms and w:thout any restncttons » PLAINTIF F was also -

evaluated on'or about March 25 201 4 by Tambra Mtchelle Grcen LCSW Followmg

. .:the evaluatron, Ms Grcene wmte in a work status rcpoxt that “Mr Brock was

.: : : capactty ‘On March 20 2014 PLAINT IFF was’ also evaluated by Yelena R

E - __VEScrgeyeva MD, who stated ina compondence dated March 20 2014 that

i f.f'PLAINTIFF “has no rcstnctlons to work at this: tlme » -
MM PLAINTIFF was- also evaluated by mdepcndent medlcal profmslonals relatmg to

v was and contmucc to be, both physncally and mentally capable of performmg lns

F Awork dutlac LASD and COUNTY have consnstently 1gnored PLAINTIFF s cv:dence -

'7l

~ PLAINTIPP § SECOND AMENDED COMPLATNT, FOR DAMAGES

~..ev1dence to LASD and COUNTY through mdepcndent medxcal profmsnonals that he E




2y

W

@

Followmg the evaluatron, LASD and the COUNTY refused to reinstate PLAINT[FF
to ,hrs posmon, but fatled to tell PLAINTIFF why, and refused to prov:de PLAINTIFF

§ . E ,the exam by m:sleedmg hrm and wnthholdmg from lum vxtal mformatlon about the
L exam, Aﬁer PLAINTIFF appealed to the personnel umt, PLAINTIFF was:allowedo "

o take the exam, and he scored a 98. 7% on the wntten portron, one of the hzghest seores '

- B ~'reﬁ.13ed 10 release the remamder of PLAINTIFF's exam scores and overall rankmg, |

_ B "was pubhshed department—mde T ' g
RR On or: about December 3 201 4 PLAINTIFF rece'iVed notlﬁcatxon that he was
3 .removed from conslderatton for the Sergeant Custody Career Track because LASD

o .,"cfassrﬁed PLAINTIFF as- “phystcally or me .._ﬁ'lle unﬁt t° Peff"fm ‘h" d“““ °f -

.' :Sergeant ” However PLAINTIFF had prevrously provrded ewdence to LASD

PLAINTIFF’s repeated requests for remstatement DEFENDANTS have also h

":'3' "conslstently refused to nelease the. results of PLAINT IFF s psychologlcal evaluatnon ;.

7

: Pl‘.AINTlFP S :SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT! RDR DAMAGES

: .:wlnch would have placed PLA]ENTIFF ina hngh posmon ont the pmmotronal hst tbat o

through mdependent medlcal profwswnals that he: was both physxcally and mentally b R
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1 SS.On February 18, 2015, PLAINTIFF filed a Complaint for Damages against
2 DEFENDANTS in Los Angeles Superior Court in the County of Los Ange;lm-.
3 Within two days of filing the complaint, DEFENDANTS demanded to meet with
4 PLAINTIFF at the Century Sheriff Patrol Station, the location where PLARNTIFF had
5 previously been relieved of his:duties, and which was the home of LAS;D deputy
6 gangs such as the Regulators and the Vikings. During the meeting; which took place
7 on March 5, 2015, PLAINTIFF and his attorney were met by six agents of LASD, -
8 some of whom carried firearms, in-a small conference room within the Century
9 Sheriff Patro] Station. Only one agent of LASD spoke during the meeting, who
10 merely read from a single decument. DEFENDANTS: could have simpiy sent'that
11 . same-document to PLAINTIFF’s attorneys. DEFENDANTS?’ decision to demand an
12 in-person meeting with PLAINTIFFat the same location where he had previously
13 | been relieved of his duties and with a:number of extraneous armed deputies-
14 ] constituted a continuing act of retaliation and intimidation by DEFENDANTS -against
15 PLAINTIFF. | |
16 | TT.On or about March 31, 2015, PLAINTIFF received notice-of DEFENDANTS’ intent
17 ! to place him on an unpaid administrative leave é_ffective April 16,. 2015. Within this
18 letter, DEFENDANTS unilaterally set a skelly hearing for Apﬁl 16, 2015, which was
19 later continued to May 5, 2015.
20 UU. On or about March 31,2015, PLAINTIFF was finally provided with the “results”
21 of his March 2014 psyehological evaluation by the OHP. The entirety of these
?.2' “results” consisted of a copy of a February 9, 2015 letter frorn OHP Chief of
;23 ' Psychological Services, Dr. Sepideh A. Souris, to LASD captain Judy Gerhardt which
24 contained nothing more than conclusory findings regarding PLAINTIFFs fitness for
:;5 : duty. Within that letter, it was noted that “we have determined that Mr. Brock does
;26 | . not meet criteria established under California Government Code § 1031(f)...and may
527 not be returned to duty as‘a peace officer/safety sensitive position...Furthermore, Mr.
28
" 73
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2 ::PLAINTIFF was harmed and: DEFENDANTS’ aforemenmoned conduct was a
T ’;fi"*substantlal factor;' '

= ‘fordered or othewnse condoned retahatory actlons agamst wh:stleblowers such. as’.
< ";'f‘PLAINTIFF ' ' |

causmgP:'AINTIFJF’shm S

Aharassment w:thln ;LASD Rather, DEFENDANTS mtentxonally sought ont o protect :i L
Q.the LASD agents that rctahated agamst wlustleblowem such as PLAINTIFF and

4
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ot

) contraventxon of the Pubhc pohcy as s

s mxsn'eatment ofmmates; :’COUNTY jails. .

: retahataon ﬁ)r certam protected aeth y

. contrary to- pubhc pohcy : . S s
::EEE.Z.DEFENDANTS LASD COUNTY MARKGUERRERO KIMBERLY MILROY
- MICHAEL SHAPIRO and DANIEL CHAVEZ knew thelr actlons were 1llegal but
.:'3=:::'1gnored the-la;::;

. YY The aforementloned acts of DEFENDANTS eommltted by: and through 1ts

managmg agents (mcludtng PAUL TANAKA) and agents were done with the

andithelr managmg agents (mcludmg PAUL TANAKA), and each of them, were

wﬂlﬁxl wanton, mahcwus, mtentlonal oppmsxve and desplcable and: were done in -

i . :.'.;wxllful and consclous:':::sregard of the nghts welfare and safety of PLAINTIFF:'and D

- 'hardworklng employee who was s:mply trymg to .prevent ﬂIegal abuse and . j ‘

us mtent to hann PLAINTIFF

a DEFENDANTS acted w1th mtentlonal or' reckless d18regard ofPLAINTlFF’s nghts and

DEFENDAN'I‘S acted thh mtenttonal or recklees dlsregard of the probablhty that

PLAINT IFF would suffer emottonalgd" tress knowmg that PLAINTIFF Was prescnt when'

: D FENDANTS’ lllegal acnv1tyoecuned.DEFENDANTS’ conductwasnn o

t forth it Labor Code 1102 s, prec]udmg

A . ] 102 5 as set forth herem eonshtutes outrageous eonductibeeause the employer-employee e I

: relatlonshlp cannot encompass conduct that 18 obnoxmus to the mterests of the state and

R PLAINT IFF after he complamed about 1l]egal actxvmes, mstead DEFENDANTS 1gnored :

. :‘the law conspn'ed to harass, coerce mtumdate, and dlscnmmate against. PLAINTIF F
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: ”knowledge of DEFENDANTS and or were ratxﬁed and condoned by DEFENDANTS‘- A

Defendants’ eonduct in vxolatlon of Labor Code S




;.i-'fand then reheve lum of hxs dutxee and foroe hrm to take ani mdeﬁmte xmpaxd A

admtmstrahve leave, when they shou]d have been takmg steps to pmteet hxm . ' -

'ANTS aetxons drsplayed a eonscrous drsregard for the nghts of’ whrstleblowmg |

U .~:agamst,; harassmg, coercmg, and mmmdatms employees thn ‘hey complamed abm‘t

193 'DEFENDANTS LASD COUNTY MARKGUERRERO KIMBERLY MILROY

; usua]ly tolerated m a decent and cmhzed soclety As set forth above DEFENDANTS

- i acnons were 1llegal and in contraventlon of state and federal codee, regulanons, standards '

.:fand statutee PLAINTIFF connnuee to suffer emotlonal dxstrees Aas result of
‘ j.DEFENDAN’I‘ S acnons : A ' i »

t 51394-,';?;1’By the aforesmd acts and conduct of DEFENDANTS and each ofthem, PLAINTIFF has. e

- been dxrect}y and lega]ly causedxto suﬁ'er actual damages pursuant to Cahforma varl

;:5‘:: Code § 3333 mcludmg, bu ,:not hmxted to Ioss of enmmgs and future earmng capacxty,

attomeys fees, and other pecumary loss not prwently asoertamed for whrch PLAINTIFF. '

wrll seek leave of oourt to amend when asoertamed

. :.As a d:rect and legal result of the acts and omrssxons of DEFENDANTS and each of
them, PLAINTIFF was rendered sxck, sore lame, drsabled and drsordered both mternally _

and externally, and suﬂ‘aed among other thxngs Aumietous mtemal mjunes, severe -

o .are not lcnown to the PLAINTIFF who w111 pray Ieave of eourt to msert the same when

1 they are ascertamed PLAINTIFF dow not at thls time know the exact duratlon or .
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-such as PLAINT[FF DEFENDANTS had a pattem and practroe of retahanng '; |




- ;:;;DEFENDANTS eonduct evmced an mdnﬁ'ermce to or a reckless dxsregard of the health_
orsaféty of others." Roby v. Mcmson (2009)47 Ca. 4th 68, PLAINTIFF is seekmg B
B spumhve damages a5 allowed: by law B T
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| Nm‘i*h d&vsm oF 'Acm")N

(Against DEFENDANT S LASD COUNTY, JOSEPH NUNEZ, MARK GUERRERO

: 8 KnuBERLY Mnmoy MICHAEL smme and DANIEL CHAVEZ and DOES 1-100
5 | j200..

Bach and every al‘legatlon set forth m the precedmg paragraphs 1s meoxporated herem by

: thxs reference W1th the same eﬁ'ect as 1f rea]]eged herem

. "Defendants LASD COUN'I'Y JOSEPH NUNEZ, MARK GUERRERO KIMBERLY
- MILROY MICHAEL SHAPIRO and DANIEL CHANEZ defamed PLAINTIFF by |

| s]anderous statements to other law enforoement agencm regardmg PLAFNTIFF e
- .On December l7 2013 PLAINTIFF was reheved of hls dutxes by LASD COUN'I'Y and
. captam JOSEPH NUNEZ thh pay 'pendmg a psychologlcal evaluatton e

SE large part on the statements of MARK GUERRERO who clmmed that PLAINT[FF was

5 .'cmzy and mentally.unﬁt to perform hJs work dutles did. needed to be psychologlcally

8 ,ed and/or p aced under a 5-}50 hold These statements tvere :faise:and
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o cmise PLAINTIFF to be plaeed in'an improper 51550 hold and makmg lxbelous ad |

C o In eommg to th:s decxsxon LASD COUN’I'Y and captam JOSEPH NUNEZ rehed m B -




oontmued to May“S 2018 S
. 'On r about Match 31,2015

: fduty asa peace ofﬁcer/safety smsmve posmod ; Furthermore Mr Brock 1s deemed :as
:not ﬂt for any other posmons 'at thxs tlme and in h
. On or‘about May 24

_mdeﬁmte, 'unpald admmlstmnve leave

,-fofeseeable future ,
{'fthe COUNTY and LASD placed PLAINTIFF on an

5
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éio PLAINTIFF ,_mfonned and belxevm tbat DEFENDANTS and each of them followmg P
| PLAINTIFF belngmhevedof hls dutm commumcated with. agents of. other Taw fI.E;" S
enforceingnt & agencies that PLAINTIFF was

3

¢ _‘-‘crazy” “psychologlcally unstable" “cared W -
.mcme about mmates than deputm” and “not to be trusted DBFENDANTS knew thwe.' B

’_ - e but made them anyways to cause PLAINTIFF harm . : 4"a4muf*, ‘

- ?_i 2 PLAINTIFF has notbeen.able 0 ﬁnd another _]ob in the professxon e lovec and has ;-f L
'devotedhlsleeto e ' D s PR

representauvec-made slanderous and hbelous defamatory charges, such ch ar g“ Were o a:

' ';fmade mal 1ously, delibemtely : and mtentlonally w1th knowledge of. the falsxty of those

gé ang 'wﬂh the mtent to-:: ame the PLAINT!FF and'were motlvated out of 111 mll 1

and not for any legmmate busmws purpose Thece false allegatxons both wntten and R

.4- verbal darnaged PLAINTIFF ’s reputatxon, §hls career, and hls abrhty to ﬁnd a new _]Ob

' :Law enfomement 8geno1es in partxcular wxll_not h:re ‘someone, who has been accused m B

- 80 C
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and other pecumary loss not prmtly asoertamed f

) of oourt to amend when ascertamed .
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Jvke

s and reduced econormc opportumuee 'I‘he exact nature and extent of sard mjunes are not
2:(] .' known to the PLAINTIFF who wrll pray . leave of court to msert the. same when they are
3 ascertarned PLAINT[FF does not at this nme know the exact duratron or permanenee of
4| smd m)unes, but are rnformed and beheve, and thereon allege, that some of the: satd
S mjunee are reasonably certam tobe permanent m Ac_haracter RS '
6 |[21 ; :-As a further result of each acts and omrssrons of Defendants and each of them, -
‘ _ 7 o Y PhﬁthTlFF has been foreed to mcur expenses and rs mformed and beheve and thereon
. 8 ' allege, that he vnll m the future be forced toi mcur addmonal expenses of the same nature
9 ' - :f:all rn an amount Wthh is at present unknown PLAINTIFF wrllpray leave of eourt to |
11 1 220 f'Prtor t_o the occurrence of the mcrdents, PLAINTIFF was an able-bodled mdmdual but e
121

: 5 f court to show the total amount of loss of earnmgs at the ttrne of tnal S

rther drrect and legal result of the acts and conduct of Defendants as aforecaxd,

PLAINT[FF ,has been caused, and drd suﬁ'er and contmue to suﬁ'er severe and permanent ]

en ‘otronal and menml drstress and angulsh, humrhatxon, embarrassment, fnght, shock,

pmn'gidlscomfort and amuety : 'I’he exact nature and extent of sard mjunee is preaently

=R . : ":unknown to PLAINTIFF who wrll pray leave ofcourt to assert the same whcn they dfe

through therr; ' anagmg agents, supervnsors, were done wrth the knowledge of Defendants

and Doee 100 and or wene rahﬁed and condoned by Defendants and Does )3 through 100

1 and each ofthem, were wrllful wantonv mahelous mtentronal and dlegal and were. -

o 27 [ oppressrve and deaprcableand were done i wrllﬁrl and consciots drsregard of therights, |
. 128 jjf ‘3 e :';welfare and safety of PLAINTIFF ‘and. we_re done by supemsors, alter egos, rnanagenal
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* JURY. "mm. DEMAND.

+

Lok The PLAINTIFF hercby demands a tnal al by _]ury
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" 1.|| DATED: une26,2015 . "L

MARYANNGALLA‘GM R
" LANCEM. WILLIAMS
-Attorneys for PLAINTIFF
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